PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, March 16, 2017

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L Call to Order
IR Non — Public Session* (Loughlin)
II.  Vote of Confidentiality* (Lamson)
IV.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: January 19, 2017*
V. Public Comment
VI Old Business
A. Approvals
1. Spyglass Development, LLC — 30 NH Avenue* (Allard)
VII. Finance
A Financial Reports
1. Operating Result for Seven Month Period Ending January 31, 2017*
2 Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to November 30, 2017*
VIII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — 70/80 Corporate Drive ROE Extension*(Torr)
IX.  Leases
A Reports
1. 200 International, LP*
2. NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC*
3. 119 International Drive, LLC*
B. Approvals
1. Seacoast Helicopters, LLC — 53 Exeter Street Letter of Intent* (Preston)
2. Seacoast Helicopters, LLC — 53 Exeter Street Concept Plan* (Allard)
X. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*

1. H.L. Turner — Cart Path Bridge

2. Verizon — GPS Fleet Tracking System

3. Clubhouse Dining Room Booth Seating

4 Global Turf Equipment, LL.C — Greens Roller



XL

XII.

XIII.

XV.

XVL

B. Approvals

1. Dan Fortnam — Consulting Contract* (Lamson)
2. Ransom Environmental Consultants*(Preston)
3. Portsmouth Computer Copy, Inc.* (Loughlin)
4. Jacobs Engineering* (Torr)
5. Airport Terminal — Seating* (Allard)
Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

2. Airport Operations
a) Skyhaven Airport
b) PSM
c) Noise Line Report
(1)  January, 2017*
(2)  February, 2017*

B. Approvals
1. Allegiant Airlines - Marketing* (Preston)
2. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports
i, Port Advisory Council
2. Commercial Mooring Permit Transfer*

B. Approvals
1. Charter Boats and Concession ROEs*(Torr)
2. Shoals Marine Laboratory — Burge Wharf ROE* (Lamson)

Special Events
A, Report*
1. American Lung Association Cycle the Seacoast

2. Runner’s Alley/Redhook Ale Brewery 5k
New Business
Upcoming Meetings
Port Committee April 6, 2017 @ 55 Market Street
Audit Committee April 19,2017 @ 8:00 a.m.

Finance Committee  April 19,2017 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors  April 20, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Directors’ Comments

XVII. Adjournment

XVIII. Press Questions



* ok
¥k

+

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



-~

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter
non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph li(b) for the purpose of discussing
the hiring of a public employee;

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph li(d) for the purpose of discussing
the acquisition, sale or lease of property; and

3. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(e) for consideration or negotiation
of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in
writing or filed against the body or agency or any subdivision
thereof, or against any member thereof because of his or her
membership in such body or agency, until the claim or
litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled.

Note: Roll Call Vote

N:\RESOLVES\NonPublic - LeaseHireLitigation0317.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



m
>
17,
m

x|z
ME
-=2
-m
<z »
-]~

MOTION

Note: Effective January 1, 2016, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to provide
that minutes and decisions reached in a nonpublic session shall be publicly disclosed within 72
hours of the meeting, unless by recorded vote of 2/3 of the members present taken in public
session, it is determined that circumstances to withhold the information exist.

Director Lamson:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph Ill, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-
public session of its March 16, 2017 meeting related to:

1. Personnel;
2. Leasing of property; and
3. Litigation

would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective;
and b) affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member
of the public body itself; and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be
held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of
Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:\RESOLVES\Confidentiality0317.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 63801



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, January 19,2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman

Present: Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert F. Preston; and
Franklin G. Torr

Via Telephone: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer;

Absent: John P. Bohenko

Attending; David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public;

L. Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:34 am. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

Chairman Bald announced that Director Bohenko was on medical leave and Director Allard was
participating by telephone. Nofe: Due to Director’s Allard telephone participation, all votes would be
taken by roli call.

1I. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: December 15, 2016
Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the December 15, 2016 Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

J1IN Public Comment

There were no public comments. Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that
The rules regarding public comment be suspended to allow public comments on upcoming agenda
items. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

Director Lamson introduced representatives from the Town of Newington (“TON”) in attendance
regarding the Airport Obstruction Removal matter including: Michael Marconi (TON Selectman); Chris
Cross (TON Planning Board); Jim Weiner (TON Conservation Commission); John Ratigan (TON
Counsel); and Lulu Pickering (TON resident).

1v. Old Business
A. Reports
1. Spyglass Development, LLC

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that the matter be tabled until the March
16,2017 Board meeting. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll ¢all vote for; motion carried.

B. Approvals
1. Airport Obstruction Removal

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that Subject to imcorporating plans
submitted by Director Loughlin dated January 17, 2017 (attached hereto) to minimize, where
possible, the impact of the obstruction removal work by selective cutting and the planting of new
trees, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the airport
obstruction removal and lighting project as presented on the associated drawings which plans are

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 1



also attached hereto. In connection with implementing Director Loughlin’s plans the Board
approves of entering into a maintenance agreement with the Town of Newington in connection with
caring for the plantings on PDA property located in the Town of Newington.

In undertaking this project the Board directs PDA staff to ensure FAA mandated slope
surfaces are maintained.

The Board also authorizes the Executive Director to spend funds in an estimated amount of
$92,000 to provide wetland mitigation for the impacts of the obstruction removal and lighting
project as a prerequisite to securing a wetlands permit all in accordance with the memorandum

from Maria J. Stowell, P.E. — Manager - Engineering dated January 13, 2017 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasoas:

1. There remain uncertainties as to what mitigation projects will be approved and
undertaken;

2. Submitting the grant application by the deadline is contingent 1pon completing the
wetland mitigation projects and obtaining a wetlands permit.

Note: This motion requires a roll call vote in addition to 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: Director
Torr questioned the costs of clear cutting versus selective cutting; if the FAA would approve of a
selective cutting plan; and if TON will pay for replanting of trees. Maria Stowell, P.E., Manager —
Engineering, reported there could be some additional costs for selective cutting; and that FAA will not
pay for replanting of trees. Ms. Stowell reviewed the FAA’s requirements regarding clear air surfaces.

Kimberly Peace and Mike Rogerson of Hoyle, Tanner and Associates (“HTA”), (PDA’s
consultants to the project), made a presentation on air surface obstruction project. In conjunction with the
FAA, in 2009 HTA and PDA began with obstruction studies, review of TERPS and Part 77 surface
requirements; and identification of air surface obstructions in the areas surrounding the runway of the
PSM Airport; to create a plan for the removal of air surface obstructions including the cutting and
removal of trees and the installation of a flashing red beacon light to alert pilots of the obstructions. HTA
and PDA worked with TON Selectmen and Historic District Commission (“HDC”) to identify impacted
areas that needed protection and buffers to be established to reduce the impact. Wetland impacts were
brought before the TON Conservation Commission. NHDES requested that PDA fund mitigation projects
at a total cost of $92,000 for the City of Portsmouth (“COP”) and TON. Historic mapping of the project
was reviewed in 2009 and presented to TON in 2011. HTA worked with TON and HDC regarding the
NEPA process. TON was given a power point presentation of the project including the plan.

Note: The Board and staff entered into a discussion regarding the project. Throughout the
discussion, public comments (as compiled below) were taken.

Board Discussion:

Director Lamson confirmed that TON Selectmen and HDC were made aware of the tree cutting
project and noted that she was notified in September, 2015 of the beacon light. Director Loughlin
reviewed his actions after he became aware of the proposed cutting in November, 2016, including a
review of the sites and plans and the effect on the flight departure surface. After reviewing the options for
selective cutting and clear cutting on areas he designated as N1 and N2 and reviewing areas that may be
replanted to create buffers, Director Loughlin felt that there was willingness between PDA and TON to
cut and mitigate. He believes the parties should work in good faith and he will support the motion as
presented.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 2



Ms. Stowell asked for clarification as to who would approve the cutting scheme. Discussion
continued among Board members and staff and it was determined that PDA’s forester would set the
cutting plan. Chairman Bald thanked the TON Boards and Ms. Pickering for their efforts and stated that
he felt that the issues can be resolved. The planting scheme will be brought to the Board for its review
and approval.

Director Preston commended Director Loughlin for all of his efforts. Director Torr questioned
who will address future tree growth problems if selective cutting is done. Ms. Stowell reviewed the
forester’s review of the areas suggested by Director Loughlin and McIntyre Road. Directors Loughlin
and Torr confirmed that the cutting plan will be done according to PDA’s forester’s plan. Director
Lamson noted that trees will be replanted on the scenic byway on Little Bay Road.

Ms. Stowell reviewed the bid process and application deadlines. Lynn Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel, confirmed that PDA will rely on PDA’s forester to determine what work needs
to be done as FAA may not accept selective cutting in the N6 area. PDA’s forester will work with TON’s
forester, but that PDA’s forester will make the final decision. Mr. Rogerson clarified that more than 30
trees need to be cut in N6 and explained the aerial photogrammetry interpretation process and concluded
that there are more trees in the area than can be shown on cross sections. Director Loughlin reconfirmed
that PDA will follow the PDA forester’s plans regarding cutting. Director Lamson expressed her
appreciation that the Board took the time to listen to TON’s concerns and felt that the process could have
been handled better.

Public Comment:

Jim Weiner (TON Conservation Commission) made comments regarding: Notifications to TON
Boards and size of the project; the Conservation Commission’s need to be kept informed of the projects
and be allowed to review PDA bids.

LuLu Pickering (TON resident) made comments regarding: Discussions on negative impact of
projects; mitigation alternatives; makeup of TON including businesses and residents; history of airport
operations; lack of notice as direct abutter; access to information; Section 106 study; creation of buffer
zones and use of buffer zones for recreation; lack of public input; need for more information before Board
approves project; need for TON and PDA to work together on selective cutting and replanting of trees in
N6. Ms. Pickering asked to serve on a study committee (if created).

Michael Marconi (TON Selectmen) made comments regarding: Director Loughlin’s efforts and
TON and PDA working together to resolve issues. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for;
motion carried.

V. Airport Committee Report

Director Preston, Committee Chair, reported that the Committee met on January 19, 2017 to
review the application of CHI Aerospace Fuels, LLC to operate a flight school and provide flight training
services at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM™). The Committee recommended approval
of the application.

A, Approvals
1, CHI Aerospace Fuels, LLC

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Development Authority Airport Committee, the PDA Board of
Directors hereby approves of CHI Aerospace Fuel LL.C dba CHI Aerospace’s application to
operate a flight school and provide flight training services at the Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease; all in accordance with the memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 3



Manager, dated January 10, 2017 attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

VI Marketing and Economic Development Committee Report

Director Loughlin, Committee Chair, reported that the Committee met on January 6, 2017, to
review the proposed leasing of Hangar 227 by Royal Technical Group, Inc.

A, Approvals
1. Royal Technology Group, Inc. — Hangar 227

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that In order to permit a full discussion of
this matter, I make the following motion: The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations with Royal
Technical Group, LLC (RTG) and to execute a Lease with RTG for Hangar 227 upon substantially
similar terms and conditions of the document attached hereto as Draft 003 LMH - 1/18/17.
Discussion: Director Loughlin reviewed the possible ramifications to the Section 330 Indemnity
regarding the Air Force’s responsibility for hazardous waste cleanup on the Tradeport. Based on the
Section 330 issues and the opinion letter of Attorney Barry Steinberg (PDA’s outside counsel) regarding
the proposed occupancy of Hangar 227 by RTG, Director Loughlin stated he supports businesses at the
Tradeport, but would not support a motion for operations in the hangar at this time.

Director Preston discussed the terms of the motion and actions the FAA could take if RTG took
occupancy of Hangar 227 now. Attorney Hinchee reported on the proposed lease terms; the process to
obtain a Certificate of Occupancy from the City of Portsmouth; New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services’ (“DES™) recommendations of an air monitoring plan; and PDA’s actions to
protect the Air Force indemnification and remediation.

Attorney Hinchee informed the Board that: a) the decision is up to the Board based on all
information presented; b) Governor Sununu has expressed an interest in the matter and the opinion letter
was sent to the Governor; and c) Attorney Steinberg was available via telephone for consultation with the
Board.

Note: The Board and staff entered into a discussion regarding the project. Throughout the discussion,
public comment (as compiled below) was taken.

Discussion continued regarding:

- Tenant’s action that could jeopardize PDA

- Receipt and evaluation of RTG’s financial information

- PDA’s fiduciary responsibilities

- Putting pressure on Air Force for clean up

- Air Force pilot study program and testing schedule

- Long term remediation

- Determination of types of contaminants in Hangar 227

- Potential loss of indemnification due to tenant fit-up

- RTG’s need to move ahead with project

- Purview of Air Force to decide occupancy

- Air Force’s opinion that Hangar 227 should be used for storage only
- Safety study not included in FAA certification

- Purchasing of chemicals on-line

- Indemnification statutes monitored by Air Force and Department of Defense

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 4



- The Conservation Law Foundation action and the Air Force’s indemnification for PFOA and
PFOS

- Air Force’s 2013 and July, 2016 letters regarding use and occupancy of building

- PDA’s liability and fiduciary responsibilities

- Loss of indemnification risk should be avoided

- PDA’s continued efforts regarding cleanups

- PDA’s desire for jobs and need to have clean sites

- Terms of lease

Director Preston asked Mr. Formella to advise Governor Sununu that the PDA is listening.
Director Loughlin felt that the decision on the matter was not an easy one to make as PDA wants jobs but
the loss of the Air Force indemnification is a risk that needs to be avoided. Director Torr felt that the
Board should listen to its counsel as PDA has a major responsibility and more information needs to be
provided. Director Lamson noted that PDA has worked on clean-up issues for a very long time. PDA
wants jobs but it must uphold its fiduciary responsibilities. Director Lamson would like Governor
Sununu to tour the Tradeport.

Attorney Hinchee informed the Board that the lease is self-effectuating and PDA staff would not
be involved in the process once the lease comes out of escrow and a certificate of occupancy is issued.
DES reported that it does not have jurisdiction to preclude occupancy and that occupancy is at the sole
discretion of PDA. After the Air Force pilot study is completed, DES could shut down the operations if
there are serious issues.

Public Comment:

Attorney John Formella, Counsel to Governor Sununu:

Attorney Formella informed the Board that the opinion letter was reviewed by Governor Sununu
and Attorney Formella and the matter was discussed with DES. The Governor believes the issues can be
managed and that there are risks; however, the Board should weigh the risk of leasing the hangar against
RTG’s willingness to cooperate with monitoring and remediation. If RTG is willing and able to take the
necessary steps to manage the risks, then risks outlined in the opinion letter may not be a factor in the
Board’s decision. The decision is up to the Board, but the Governor’s office as a state agency is working
with PDA.

The Board should rely on its own counsel. If the Board is comfortable that RTG will take the
necessary steps to manage the risks, then the risk to PDA is lower. NH DES has no issues with occupancy
so long as RTG takes the necessary steps to alleviate the risks. The Board should consult with Attorney
Steinberg before relying on the opinion letter.

Attorney Formella questioned what information the Air Force pilot study will provide and how to
move forward if the tenant can manage the risk and how does PDA exercise due care. Attorney Formella
felt that the opinion letter is a conservative opinion. The Governor wants to ensure that all issues are
addressed and is confident that the project can go forward.

Markus Ebert, Royal Technical Group, Inc.:

Mr. Ebert discussed: the Air Force’s opinion regarding occupancy with the exception of Tower D
and the status of the remediation plan; RTG is an FAA certified company and business will be overseen
by FAA,; the Chemicals contained in Hangar 227 are not used by RTG and will not affect PDA’s Section
330 indemnity; there are no examples where a Section 330 indemnity has been denied in any BRAC
facility. Mr. Ebert informed the Board that RTG conducted engineering studies and it was determined

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 5



that there are no issues with occupancy; and that the Air Force has determined that there are no issues
with occupancy.

M. Ebert discussed the difference between the approval for the lease execution and occupancy of
the building. RTG has spent significant funds to complete the lease. Mr. Ebert felt that the signing of the
lease does not preclude PDA from setting the occupancy date. He stated that RTG needs a signed lease to
operate its business in New Hampshire and without a signed lease, RTG will need to locate its facility in
another state. Mr. Ebert suggested that condition precedents be included in the lease to preclude
occupancy until necessary approvals and permits are obtained.

Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote: 1 vote yes (Bald); 5 votes no (Allard, Lamson, Loughlin, Preston,
Torr); motion failed.

VIL.  Finance
A, Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for the Five Month Period Ending November 30, 2016

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of the PDA FY 2017 finances for the
five month period ending November 30, 2016. Requests for Proposals will be sent out for the electricity
contract, credit card processing fees, and for cash / debt management. The review included: trends in
operating revenues and operating expenses; budget variances in building facilities and maintenance costs,
utilities, fuel sales, staffing costs including seasonal employees. Al Weston, Maintenance Manager,
reported on the work performed by the seasonal winter staff and the regular Maintenance staff and the
shifts worked. Director Lamson commended the Maintenance Department for its snow removal work on
the Airport and keeping the sidewalks clean. Mr. Canner reported on variances in professional legal
services and electricity consumption costs. The Balance Sheet including unrestricted funds, pension
liabilities, PDA’s debt status, and construction projects, were reviewed. The analysis of Business Units
showed that to date, enplanements at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) have increased.
PDA has absorbed $1.5 million for operations and capital improvements at Skyhaven Airport (DAW).
Golf Course operations for the same period last year showed increases in golf course revenues, bar and
grill sales, and rounds of golf played. The Division of Ports and Harbors’ (“DPH”) operating revenues
remains in line with the budget. Director Lamson confirmed the status of the State Block Grant (SBG -
04) that is funding the Airport Obstruction Removal project. Ms. Stowell explained the phases of the
project.

2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to September 30, 2017

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending September 30,
2017, including: the funds® balance and projected ending cash balance of $5.0 million; grant funded and
non-grant funded capital expenditures; rates for PDA’s revolving line of credit and borrowing costs; and
the status of the Division of Ports and Harbors’ cash funds.

VIII. Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. In Control Family Foundation, Inc. — Right of Entry

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with In
Control Family Foundation, Inc. from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, for the purpose
of conducting closed course, hands-on crash prevention training on a portion of the North Apron,
subject to FAA approval of the non-aviation use of the North Apron; and substantially on similar
terms and conditions set forth in the draft Right of Entry dated January 20, 2017 attached hereto.
Discussion: Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager, reported that In Control runs a driver

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 6



education crash prevention program for new drivers. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion
carried.

IX. Leases
A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements”, Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. Pioneer Aviation, L1.C

Pioneer Aviation, LLC entered into a sublease with Imagic, Inc. for 5,320 square feet at 125
Aviation Avenue for a base term of five years. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Two International Group, LLC — Lease Option

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to execute such document necessary and
desirable to grant an option to Two International Group, LLC (“TIG”) for the 11 acre parcel
located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue, for a period of six (6) months at a fee of $12,100.00; with
one (1) six (6) month option to extend at a fee of $24,200.00 exercisable by mutual agreement of the
parties; all on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the Option Agreement and
Term Sheet attached hereto. Discussion: Mr. Mullen reported that EDA grant restrictions preclude
using the space as an airport parking lot. TIG is exploring the development of an office building. Dan
Plummer, TIG, advised the Board that TIG is in discussions with two companies. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous roll eall vote for; motion carried. '

X. Signs
A. Approvals
1. Wentworth — Douglass Hospital

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign for Wentworth — Douglass Hospital at 73
Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager -
Engineering, dated January 11, 2017 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

XI. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered
into the following contract:

1. Alternative Sales — Clubhouse Kitchen
PDA contracted with Alternative Sales for the provision and installation of an LP Griddle and an
LP Charbroiler for use in the Clubhouse kitchen. The expenditure of $3,676.47 was approved by Director
Allard.
2. Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. — Terminal HVAC System

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors ) January 19, 2017 Page 7



Documents and Expenditures for Emergency Repairs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into a
contract with Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc., PDA’s on-call HVAC provider, to make emergency replacement
of the HVAC system at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”). The expenditure of
$22,150 was approved by Director Loughlin.

B. Approvals _
1. Ricci Lumber — Clubhouse Equipment

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Ricci Lumber of Portsmouth, NH in a total amount not to exceed $28,217.75 (including a 10%
contingency), for renovations to the Golf Course Clubhouse dining room; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, PGA General Manager, dated January 3, 2017 attached
hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. Ricci Lumber is a vendor selected by the State of New Hampshire in accordance with its
procurement regulations.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

2. Golf Car GPS Management System

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that Im accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Pease Golf Course to:

a) Enter into a contract with Country Club Enterprises of Wareham, MA, in the
amount of $28,350 for a term of five (5) years (including an option to terminate the
Contract at the end of four (4) years at the sole discretion of the PDA) effective
March 1, 2017 for the leasing of a GPS Car Fleet Management system and Golfer
Interface Technology software; and

b) implement rate increase for players’ use of the Golf Cars on the Blue Course
effective March 1, 2017;

all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager dated
January 6, 2017 attached hereto. Note: Roll Call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous rol] call vote; motion carried.

XII. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course,
including: pass holder incentive programs; simulator operations, and league/tournament events. Golf
Course Maintenance Department is getting the golf course equipment ready for the Spring season.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 8



2. Airport Operations
Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Supervisor, reported on aviation activities.
a) PSM

Enplanements reached 64,940 as of December 31, 2016, a new record. A total of 129,257 people
passed through the Terminal in 2016 (also a new record). Allegiant Airlines is doing well and will
increase flight operations in February. The Pease Greeters continue to meet the incoming outgoing troop
charter flights.

b) Skyhaven Airport

Snow removal operations are ongoing. The taxiway drainage project is expected to begin in May,
2017. The project will be funded through grants and PDA will pay 5% of the project costs.

) Noise Line Report

Nineteen inquiries were made to the Noise Line in December, 2016. Fifteen inquiries were
related to rotor wing activities and four inquiries were related to fixed wing activities including military
operations.

B. Approvals
1. Long Term Disability and Life Insurance — Renewals

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind Long Term
Disability Insurance and Life and Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance effective
March 1, 2017 through February 28, 2019 for the continued benefit of the employees of Pease
Development Authority as proposed by the Unum Life Insurance Company of America in the
projected amount of $25,950 per year; all otherwise in accordance with the memorandum of Irving
Canner, PDA Director of Finance, dated January 12, 2017 attached hereto. Note: Roll Call vote
required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of
$819.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
Through November 30,2016 $ 819.00%*

*Note: The City of Portsmouth will pay the remaining balance. Roll call vote required. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

3. Delegation of Authority to Executive Director — Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that WHEREAS, RSA ch. 12-G vests
the management of the Pease Development Authority (“Authority”) in its Board of Directors:

WHEREAS, the Authority has duly enacted By-Laws in accordance with the provisions of
NH RSA 12-G:8, XIX; and

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 9



WHEREAS, the By-Laws provide that the Executive Director shall have all the authority of
the Chairman with respect to the signing of contracts, leases, releases, bonds, notes and other
instruments and documents approved by the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority deems it necessary to the management and regulation of its
affairs to delegate to the Executive Director the authority to consent to, approve and pay legal bills
up to $50,000 when no regular meeting of the Board is scheduled within 21 days.

NOW, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority does hereby delegate to the Executive
Director the authority to consent to, approve and pay legal bills in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the “Limited Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval, and Expenditure
of Funds for Legal Services” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Note: Roll call
vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

XIII. Port Committee Report

Director Loughlin, Committee Chair, reported that the Port Committee met on January 6, 2017.
Geno Marconi, Division Director, updated the Committee on Market Street Terminal activities.

XIV. Division of Ports and Harbors.

A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council did not meet in January.]
2. Operations Manager

Mr. Marconi reported that Whitney Anderson, Interim Operations Manager, has moved into the
Operations Manager position. Mr. Marconi commended Mr. Anderson for his work as Interim Operations
Manager.

3. Commercial Mooring Permit Transfer

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers”, commercial moorings were transferred for:

Date of
Applicant Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 3127 Commercial Fishing 12/12/16
Transferor: George Littlefield
Transferee: Joshua Crooks

XV. New Business

No new business was brought before the Board.

XV1. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Bald announced that the Board of Directors will meet on March 16, 2017. All Meetings
begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 10



XVII. Directors’ Comments

Chairman Bald welcomed back Director Preston. Director Lamson commended the Board and
PDA staff for their efforts regarding the tree cutting in Newington matter. Director Torr opined that the
Board needs to look at need to expand the Airport Terminal and his concerns of businesses moving
operations out of state. Director Torr would like to invite Governor Sununu to take a tour of the Tradeport
and the businesses that operate at Pease. Director Torr thanked the staff for all of their efforts.

XVIII. Adjournment

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
11:27 am.

XIX. Press Questions
No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 11



N
p;_

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:
At the request of Spyglass Development, LLC, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby tables the matter for the

premises located at 30 New Hampshire Avenue until the May 18, 2017
Board meeting.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\Spyglass0317.docx

O00OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



uuuuuuuuuuuuu

LTOT ‘9T HOUVYIW
ONILIINW .SUOLDIYIA 40 auvog

LT0T ‘TE AYVNNVYCL SNIAN3
JOI¥d3d HLNOW N3A3S 3FH1 ¥04
LAO0d3 TVIONVYNIL ZT02 Ad




TTT
69t

414
€L

98E’'E

SEP'S

IWNLOV
3ivaol
UViIA YOIud

¥6s
[44

(bp)

(44

(211)

8/
(z6)

¥
(18%)

191

[(149)

FONVYIIVA

HVIA
ANIWUND

[4)

T9LT

(74

£ x4

OET
STS

1444
09€'T

43 4

ZE9'8

13sang

ilva
OLAUVIA

€EE'T

i3

80¢
8T+

o1V
6.8

£€65'E

T8

VALY
ilva

OL¥VIA

JWOONI SNILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVID3¥d3a

(2# 39vd)
ASN3dX3 GNV (IWODNI)
ONLLVIIdONON

JIWOONI ONLLV¥3dO

(o# 29v4) WIHLO TV

NOLLOWOUd
ONV ONLLIRVIA

(9 39vd)
SADIAY3S TYNOISS3I0ud

fo# 39vd) SALITILLN

JALLVYLSINIWGY
AONV TV43N3D

FONVNINIVIA
S3LLIIIOV4 ONY SONIQTING

(s# anv v# 39vd) S114IN3S
ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId

SISNIdX3 ONLLVIALO

(€4 39vd)
S3INN3IAIY ONLLYVYAdO

99t'e) BT

TE0'9 €)

68 (02)

vLL'T STE

¥ 1T (TE2)

TITT [C14)

8be (s)

£2¢ L6

#88 (19

L (z9)

128 (v6€)

£08’S L02

0SZ %1 6

1a9ang  IDNVINVA

¥vaa uvaA

INTWUND  OLUVEA

(5,000 $)

‘STUNLIANIIXI
W.LIdVD Q3LVdIDLINY NVHL SS31
Ol 3NA ¥3MO1 ISNIdX3 1SIYIINI

SASNIdX3 ANV
(3WOONI) ONLLYVYIdONON

'a313oang
LON S3ALLITIDv4 ANV SONIAIING
OL NOLLYOOTIV 408V LOIFUIANI

"STTVS 1304 HAQ ¥IMOT OL 3Na
¥3IMOT S1S0D INIWIHND0Ud 1aNd

$53004d TVNEOdVY
QaN3 ¥V3A 9T0Z Ad JAISNIAHIUWOD

% 6°6 A9 ¥IMO7T
-S1S0J DNLLVH3dO

"SITVS 82 TIRIO

YAHOIH WOYd SANNIATY
NOISSZONQD Q3SVIUINI =

"YIHLYIM / AIAV1d

SANNOY NI ISVIUINI OL
3Na -S334 4109 Q3SYONTL =

‘Af 135440 ‘HdQ FHL NIHLIM SIS
713N Q3LVdIDIINY NYHL 43MO1

' %' AQ JIMOT
-S3NN3AIY DNILLVYAdO

SISATYNY
JONVIUVA 139AN9 L10T Ad

9T0Z ANV ZT0Z ‘TE AYVNNVYC
ONIAN3 AOT¥3d HLNOW N3A3S IHL ¥O4

. SASNIdX3 ANV SANNIAIY 40 LNIWILVLS A3a1vAITOSNOD




(s.000 $)

-

08¢ [ 21 (€73 9 (0] 6P
(c2) 76 S9 € 86 S6 YOGYVH NOLDIWYH
(9g) 6 19 (414) 0T £8 HOgdVYH 3AY
(ecT) 1€ 861 (98) ZSE 992 Y3ld HSId HLNOWS.LYOd
(02) 09 ob (€:74) 9L 8 LHO4YIV NIAVHAMS
FONVYINVA $902 S50 FONVINVYA SAS SIS
. $900 aarasans TWNLIVY SAvS aaiasans TIVNLOY SISATVYNY 1and
0STFT T SEFS ()49 798 =S NIGHN] | MEBATTE GRS Svni
HOIVINWIS 11095 $333 SUDRIG
e 90T (Y44 (144 9T¢ [5x4 L3N -¥3H10 TV SH4 9NDIOOW™ SAIHNBIMIN £109%
3s1a NYHDO¥3IW V000 AN IOVANMM $333 £109a
96T 9¢ ¥l b 80T 0ST 4709
INNIAY
LEE (174 90¢ [43 61 9¢c NOISS3aONOD
(1uwH) 338)
048 (89) 09s (8€1) 0£9 z6b S31vS 13nd
, , (LuVYHD 23S)
016C (¢2) 049'T £ 0¥9'T £b9'T SINNIATY 334
SALLINIDVY4
569'6 S€ 9t9°s (891) 68°S 189'S 40 TYLNIY
139ang JONVINVA ALY FONVINVA 439ana VALY AT
UvaA UVIA 4lva ol Uvaa ivq lva A1LvVa OL ¥VAASINN 334
ANTNIND OLYVIA UVIA HOIYd ANZWAND Ol UvaA OLdVIA

9T0Z ANV ZTI0T ‘TE AUVNNVCL
ONIAN3 AOTU3d HLNOW N3A3S IHL ¥0d

S3NNIATY ONILVIIHO AILVAITOSNOD



o€

ST

L

an3
HLNOW

AON

v

1z

ST

¥

anN3
HLNOW
J3a

&
i

& 1

74 l ) 1) 6 -
9 b - - € =
4 - - - l -
M - - - - -
6 - T l 14 -
14 - I € - =
ST - - 9 ] -
o€ - L - 8! -
3 - - - I 1

ang
HINOW NOD  3S NON N38  NON

NV fAH

MH s

SNOILLISOd Q31114 -SISATVYNY 44V.1S

-

ALIHOHLNY
1¥0d

JONVNIJ
oIl
ONIRIIINIONST

JSUNOD 4709

NIAVHAMNS

LHOdHIY
HLNOWSLYOd

SONVNILNIVIN

IALLNO3X3

98EC

©
0zZ1’t
]2
L9
061
8€C

645

[4 234
85¢

£21'e

VALY
alvaol
UvaA
Jonud

Tor
[

(%]
(19)

(81)
(61)
(8g)

@
o
-~

=
—
~

@

-]

=i

(11n)

JONVIMVA

uvaa
INTWAND

(441 9eT'T
(60T) (2] 1NO ¥3ISNVIL
[4Y A 1811 f
Tz 43 YIHLO TIV
6L 19 dWOD SUINYOM
807 681 VoI
60€ 944 INTWIELLY
§95 809 HNSNI HLIVEH
S1Id3N39
JONTH
80EC 5T
(€9E) €8T 1N0 Y¥33SNVYL
(7144 019¢ f
WIS
QNY NOLLYOVA
- 8 QaNuov
98 T4 AWLLYINO
0S€E 15€ Q3LI43NIENON
9€2't Ser'e Q3LI43anNag
SIDIANIAS
TINNOSN3d
139ang WVNLOV (s,000 $)
dlvaoL 3i1vaoL
UVaIA

9T0Z ANV ZTI0Z ‘TE AUVNNVC
9NIAN3 AOT¥3d HLINOW N3IA3S IHL ¥O4

S1I4d3AN349 ANV S3JIAYUAS TAINNOSHAd AILVAITOSNOD



‘S33A0TdWI TYNOSYAS ANV LOVHLNOD ‘S33A0TdWI A3LI4ANIE-NON ‘S3an1IXa ‘T

3L0N
sy
ujupy Juassey
Is||9p30ds sdo suleweq e [rom— ujwpy
w::»._n: - 9084 ulqoN
oM LE-M-am
uswdinby ajusYyIe
islispeds sdo uung 4403 I _u-_"_-tt
UoIeig e ABimedon SHuD
wmsjesy aukey spunosy | 00y
- oosen 8| jepady sdg UIINOnEToN P2 s JuwWdINbY
SlIYoLMT BUE] sndauy uyor
NEYIPNOF == RS
Bueg Ou|piing —
|, 19358H J0qien $RIND BARG sueweeq
uOJURH UASN uopopN |y
Bispeds sdo | sonuons
Aynoeg AN oueg
«. na u
[ Sl = — o
uspPalg
nuhu.n.:eoot _w:a..ﬂu-ﬂo(.— = i03e49d0
AHnoes pn— (N3dO)
— uutpan o e JuRdinbyz
19|95 woL uRWe|0) eng
s piowsy sag _ Isjepeds sdo weppoen xx0 gog
WRUNGOY oM 96109
a:.“““”l —— Hosked (NZdO) URWwaJ04 e ° hoa-.pnn%
-~ e|eqesu) spunous) Biepeds sdg %55 o Juallidinby
s IR
sioang Apng QY - oy [ WA ;|  swinog e P — aegEnenuee pa
J9I9RM JOQIRH usisissy JOLDRSILEERT I wes, utidog Sjuuyor
I Andea e upupy o WOISAS LY 5 o U“un Env:o«:ﬂ.tthﬂn unﬂu:-...._-_MWm
SIOUDIN JuRsD UoRIINRG 290[ 1y 98400) h—
ipR1d J9g i (aBojeaeg QUIIUOIALT = - o d uouey uviy Wuepeds ..“ﬂ__.::-cu_.ww - ._ﬂ._uunnu
i ote JWRuUNoCoY Amijy apeyy 'USRUS poser i § 90-ones o UMPOOS SBWIRE
Fl [1]- 1] 10URS UoRw Uiy
49398 p—— odd opu
40QUBH JOIYD -:h“u:a..nno zZpog uoy Jobrueny 4109 vod ! ha:._-..uon___m Jobeurpy no....n.—...onau.w_u:
wneys Adeay uosIpuY UM Jebeuen Pifoid = ssep Wy €943 uOua ._e».-_...__._.w._oenou WOWANDY ey P9BUIPRS
"0 SuQ) SR BN AU ua: nuely
" eedojdwa -I—IIL 643q3%0d p3 Nueg uan oty
jesunod Reddo) akuey A -8
Ajsony 2ousy, Jefausy delizusy 4JeBeumiy Je0aunpy
uod ;.o ..e:.uﬂo.__n o ..ooucﬂn _““:hw%h”.n - Supweuibuz Jususg sdo Jodily edURUIUIeN
Aossuwio,
_:ou.i“ ausp ..!E"u AL __.Bbam suep wanog _ waip :(._ UISOMm v
wunsssy
=3 ujupy
esthon eARDY 21T
= 2,
uodagy
ODUDUIH ULAY
4030941Q
SARNYIX3
SUOLOTUIA 40 QuUVOE U3InK piAeqa

£T0T ‘T€ AUVNNVC -LAVHD NOILVZINVOYO ™
ALINOHLNY LNIWdOT13A3Q 3SVad |-



TZTT Z6% ¥6Z TZs
3asval
1z k42 13 [ LdvD 4709
ASIANYHDY3W
€ST 88 8 86 4109
ob1 13 Z8 £S AITIOYL 1SVOD
208 vy 08S $9€ 13nd
TVNLOV
13sang alva 13sang WNLOV
UvaA OLUVIA alva aiva
INTWIND donid OLY¥VIA OLUVIA YIHLIO 1V
{144 T OET 80¢
[34 a T a 13N -¥3HLO TV
€L 0§ £ 18 liany
ADOTONHD3L
L bE St S€ NOLLYWYOANI
0s ST 62 011 Ivoa
VNIV
l3sang aiva l13sang IVNLOV
¥vaa OL ¥VaA alva alva SIADIANAS
ANZHAUND ¥OI¥d OL¥VAA  OL¥VIA T¥YNOISS340ud
(s.000 $)

ZELOZ Mol

ZHIOE Adm

TSI Adm

S90°T

HdQ 409 NIAVHADIS
e g #6 ¥6
s 3
6vE L6E
208 005 29% STy 8cv
vZs
PE0C 596T Wi0L
892 | Jk Hda
£5¢ €22 4109
€5 9% NIAVHANS
S12'T €221 WSd
we 66T 1¥0d3aviL 896'% i
910Z L3702 HM QLA A4
(4144
A TVYNV
88 (117 (3] (352
6cT $0T 1T 68
29 [44 9 6T
901 | ¥4 9g T4
8€T 6s T8 L9
(5144 29t 1€ 81¢
VALY
139ana alva 1asang VALV
Uvaa OoLYVIA ilva aiva
INTHAND donid OLAVIA OL¥vVIA

ZIEE €T0ZA4 - 0021
9SS'E $10T Ad !
169'C STOZ A4 © pogT
SSH'E 9T0Z Ad !
HMXTVIOL . goor

r 001Z

- 00

HM

dALYM

ANVdOUd

TI0 ANV SV
TVUNLYN

TSOdSIQ
31SVYM

ALDIELOIE

(s.000) HM)

9T0Z ANV ZT0T ‘TE AUVNNVCL
ONIAN3 AOIy3d HLNOW N3A3S JHL 404

S3ASNadX3 ONILVYIdO YIHLO0 AiLVAITOSNOD




"SALVY LSTUAINI INTHUND ANV FUNLONYLS 1830 WHAL DNOT LNFHAMD VAd FHL ONIQHVOTY NOLLYWYO4NI ¥3HLYNA ¥O4 ST# 39vd 335 °T
‘310N

S13SSY

40 31vs

NO SSO1

/ (NI¥D)

GNV JWODNI
HLNOWSLY¥Od

o1 Z1 40 MDD (€) (2) (2) (2 r) JSTUILNI
YNV

ISN3dX3

oL - AN3QIAONUd 26 0€ (zp) bs ras 1STUIINI

139ang alva
vosI4 OL ¥V3A S S
130ang aiva IdONVINVA  139ana aiva
ASNIdX3 LSTUILNI Uv3IA Ol dviA UVIA divaol oL

INTNAND HOIud INTWNAND Uvaa YVIA

(s.000 $)

9T0Z ANV ZTOZ ‘TE AUVNNVC
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW N3A3S IHL ¥O4
, ASN3dX3 (IWOINI) ONILVIIdONON d3LVAITOSNOD



St

<01

105

GEIDRISTY  J3I0Orais3dNn

90¢
(03]

11
995z

TviolL

Y3HLO TV
AAvIL NOIFNOL

ANNMd AY3HSTH
-NVO1 SNIATOAIY

ONISQA
HOGUVH

LNIWIOVYNVIN
HOTYYH

SANNA TVIINTOD

SUOMIVH
ANV SLN0d
40 NOISIAIQ

MOYIS3 LNVYNIL
SANN TVY3INTD

ALDYOHLINY
IN3INWdOTaAIA
3svad

ZY0¢ "1t XUVANVL 1V
SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD

(s.000 $)

85099

(112'€)
1§

e
6ST'T-

S¥8'49

yi:4

Y987
(2747

8sb
95T’y

911

£6S
6.t
SS8'1

970C

TTTI

(680°T)
0s

642
bLT'T

8€8's9

02

(72
069%

1434
95’y

0867

911

{Sp
§9S
we't

4307

0E NNC TE NVL

NOILLISOd 13N TVLOL

QALORLLSTINN

ANOZ 3QVL NOIFYOd
ONIDQIUA YOMIVH
ANNd NVYOT ONIAOTAZY
404 GLLORLLSTY

S13SSY TVLIdVD NI LNJWIS3ANI L3N
NOLLISOd 1IN

NOISN3d

SINUNOSIY
40 SMOTINI G3ud333q

S3LLNI8VI] V101

S3LLNIEVYI] 11 %3HL0
ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALUITIAVIT INRRINONON
SALLIISVIT ANTRAND WIOL

SALLITIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INJWIND
ALTIIOVA D07 ONIATOARY

ANNIAZY AINYVYINN

NOLLOMALSNOD -T18VAVd SINNOJOY
318vAvd SINNODDY

SALLITIEVIT INNAND
sannavn

PES

#50'89

€607
£65

(-7 4
9%

685

€141

9102
OE NNC

(773
TEEL

1899
€0/

111’99

8LV
8ES

[AY AN
z10'e

4310T

TE NV(

NOISN3d

S3DVNOSIY 40
SMOT4LN0 Q3VUI43a

§13SSY 1vi0L

SITAVAIIOIY L1 -¥AHLO

(br#-0I# S39vd) SSIDONd
NI NOLLONYASNOD

AN3WdIND3
ANV SONIATING ‘ANY

S13SSV TV.LIdVYD

S13SSY 31014153y V101

13N
-STNAVAIZOTY SLNNOJIV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV 31Oy ISy

SL3SSV LNFHEND VIOL
S13SSY U3HLO

13N
~-F18VAIZOFY SLNNOJOV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD
S13SSY INTWAND

S13assv

NOILISOd 13N 40 SLNIW3LV1S dilvAaITOSNOD




(1144 T80T

£0t 80¢
- 1348

2 LLE

- 001

- LEC

00s

o1t

L1T'E

0€T
(19)

£01

SOT'T

99'T
826

gqiLlwans vadana alvaol

INNOWY AONVIVE d3IAIIDY

(o)

(9)

(£81)

1)
(£9)
(02)

(tr)

(89)

(sot)
(374

UVHS
vad

£€S

¥4

[41°23

S8t
S90S
0L

1414

€9T'T

801°c
(VAN

itvaol
a3aNadxaa

6S

6£S

109°€

4

4\
9

advmy
ANVUD

6S
495 €1-40-60
- ST-T€-€0
06L'c ¥1-81-90
- 91-1¢2-€0
- 91-1¢-+0
- aal
- ¥1-S2-40
01€’T £1-90-T7
0S1Z £1-91-#0
<08 80-0C-1T
13Coud 3iva
vioi TVAOUddY

FAVMIJOS ANV ALTINDIS LYO0d 3AVYOdN -Hda

(2102-40 98S)
NOD3d ANY NOIS3IA NNY NIAVHANS

(s10Z-90 98S)
NIVHQ ANV AVd INVTIXVL NIAVHANS

(Z102-50 98S)
€€-ST AYMNNY NIAVHAIS

(9102-50 94S)
W3LSAS NOLLVDI4TLINAAI ALTYNDIS WSd

SNOLLYAONIY WOOUHLYE TYNIWYIL WSd
NOIS3Q-3dd PE-9T AYMNMY WSd

(#102-40 98S)
NDIS3A/LIWY3d / IVAOWIY NOLLONYLSEO WSd

(€091 98S)
IOVNIVYA ANY INIWIAVC WSd

(z091 988)
153r04dd NOLLDNYLSNOD USV WSd

HLvd 3SN-ILINW Ld0d3avil

(5,000 $)

LTOZ ‘TE AYVNNVL 4O SY |-

SATEVAIIOIY TVLNIWNUIAODYILNI 40 AAVHWIWNS



oL

(74 96¢ [} <481 9051 [744

- - 6€C 6€¢C - (z0-97-98S) NOLLONYLSNOD USY WSd

S8 1414 - 1414 |72 W3LSAS NOLLYDIHLLNIQI ALRIND3S WSd

- (o) ¥4 8¢ o ONIJ0043Y ANY OW3Q TVILYVd LOLY WSd

- (s¥) Sb - S 3AVY9dN FIYMLIOS ANV ONLLHOTT WSd

£ 0z - (174 £S (Qg. -vvd) NOIS3Q-Iud vE-9T AVMNNY WSd

1414 [4%4 - e [4 (ag1-vv4) N9IS3Q ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSEO WSd

- (59) S0S oby S9 (8L -vv4) SNOLLYAONIY WOOUHLYE TYNIWHIL WSd
LHOdYIV HLNOKWSLAIOd

L1-TE-T0 F9NVHD IDINYIS SIUNLIANIAXA  gy_ge-gg

iv UvaA NI INVd UvaA v IWVN I53r08d
FONVIVE  INTWIND 13N OLMIISNVAUL ANTUUND ONVIVE
(5,000 $)

LTOT ‘TE AMVNNVCL 40 SV |
SSFAUAD0Ud NI XAOM NOILLONYLSNOD 40 AUVYHWHNS



- = 8¢ 8¢ - AONYL 11 MH0d THSISNSLIW
9 - - - 9 . AQdOg MONYL dWNa
- - S9 S9 - NVYA NVIDI{LO3 13
FONVNILNIVKW
- (€149 (%4 66 91T
(510Z-90 94€S)
- (o11) X4 L 911 NOISAA IOYNIVHEA ANV LNIWIAVC INVIIXVL
(z10zZ-%0 94S)
n - 6 6 - NOILONYLSNODIY ANV NOIS3A AVMNNY
(z102-50 98S)
. - €8 €8 - JOVNOIS ANV ONDIEVIN-1ONYLSNODIY £€-6T AVMNNY
LUOdYUIV NIAVHAIS
v UVaA NI INVd UV3A v FWVN 1O3C0ud
FNVIVE ANFHEND 13N OL ¥I4SNVYL ANZHEND IFONVIVE

(s,000 $)

:(QGINNLLNOD) LT10Z u.ﬂm AAVYNNYC 40 SY
mmmu_..wcu_n_znv_~_0>>ZOH._.U—._M._.mZOUn_O>~_<ZZ=m



NOLLVILSINIWGV

Z (34 [ (14 9

1 T - T AGNLS ALNIGYIA T13M

a [4 - 41 - SNOLLYDI4IQOW LNVHNV.LSTY 82 TIUD

- - €1 £1 - LNIWAINDI YOLVINWIS

9 - - - ¥9 (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SnOHENTD
3ISUNOD 4109

LI-TE-TO IADNVHD IDIAYIS SUNLIAONIdXI 9T-0€-90
iy dvaa NI LNV1d UVIA v WVYN d
IDONVIVE INTUYND 13N OL¥AISNWAL ANTW¥D BoNvive . o '
(5,000 $)

nam_:z:.zouvh.ﬂON \Hm >¢<=z<ﬂ. mo m< |
SSTUO0Ud NI HYOM NOLLONYLSNOD 40 AUVWHWNS 1



(s0) 9z . o7

3QVE9dN DVAH L133d1S 3N
1€ 1€ SANIWIAOUIWI FUNLINYLSYUINI ANY NOLLDISHILNI
LIodaavil
L1-TE-T0 JONVHD A STUNLIGNIAXI  9T-0E-90
v UVIA NI INV1d YVIA v JWVN I53L08d
FONYIVE INTHUND 13N OL¥3ISNVUL AINFWUND JONVIVE ’
(5,000 $)

@/ T0Z “TE AYVANVYC 40 SV
SSTUD0Ud NI YHOM NOLLONYLSNOD 40 AUVWWAS |



vi

[4}

NI

48

)
(&

LTI-T1E-TO A9NVHD

1v
FJONVIVE

UvaA
ANIYEND 13N

A
[4¢

FIIAN3S
NI INVId
OLY3AISNVUL

[4¢
L1
[4)

(6)

(23 1oL

FHYMLIOS ANV ALTIND3S LHOd IAVEDdN

NOLLYOI'lddY LNVYO INVILSVS

UYIAYIS IONYHOXT T4

4Sd -S31Id ¥3AN34 IDV1dIN

9 S3X08 T1vD ADNIDUIWI TIVLSNI
6 (9T02) NOLLYOIddY LNV Y3SIL
AINIFWIAOUDINI ALTIVND YILYM

SHOGUVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

STUNLIANIAXI 97-0£-90
dvaA 1y JWVN ud
ANIWAND FONVIVE

(s.000 $)

SSAAUOD0Ud NI XNOM NOILONUILSNOD 40 NAVYWHNS

(QANNLLNOD) 1102 \.HM AAYNNYL 40 m<




S9% VLOL

NﬂON >u_ [pes, Eempm— e e v e i i 4 ot n b ot e ot
NI aIvd
S9%b
(1717 (379 91T W10l
LT 020z
o st %05y ©
310N T04LNOD
o s NOLLNTIOd
91T L10 YILYM
¢ -HLNOWS140d
59 6bE 911 40 MDD
%05’y ® UV3A
ana NOLL¥Od  NOLL¥Od 21VY 1STUILNI
:.rmw_\m._._,won_ sk INANOWY Wy3lL INFHIND / ¥3ai0H 193a
P T Tvi0L 9NOY

INIWAVJ3Y I0TANIS 1930 40 3 INAIHDS

(s,000 $)

LTO0Z ‘T€ AMVNNVC 40 SV |
SALLITIAVIT WY3LO9NO1 |



et

(z62)
87T

11

¥91

96

Sy

TS

06%

VLY
alvaoLr
YVIA HOIUd

61

1442

SkT

L't

£00°T

096
139ang
VIS

(cz1)

(sve)
)

€4

€l

13!

(€zg)

(s2)

({53

FONVIHVA
yv3A
LNTHRINO

812t

(zso'r)
(1541

1T

991

9L

€65

5

J13oang
ava
0L dv3A

(202)
[x4g

841

S6

(X4

818

919

vV

alva ol
UVIA

FWOINI
ONLLY¥3dO 13N

NOLLYIOINd3Ia

aSNadX3
ANV (3NOINI)
ONILVY3IdONON

JWOONI ONILVYAdO

YIHIO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIDRVYIN

SIS
TVYNOISS340d

saunun

JALLVYISININGY
ONV TVd3aN3D

FONVNILNIVA
SALLNIDVA
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43IN3E NV
S3DIAU3S TINNOSHI

SISN3IdX3
ONILYH3dO

SINNAAITY
ONILVY¥3IdO

220 AGB 00 s ofw wr [ (19

L102

ALVA OL ¥V3IA "

910Z S10Z

Av - L LE ] vt

14!
St
60T

ScE

VLDV
a1va
OL¥v3A
YOIud

9sT

191

S8s

139ang
UvIA

TVOSH

Viva ANIWANYIdNT

L o€

(68) 06

ST 14

o€ €6

9 0tg

FONVIIVA  1395ang
yv3a alva

INTRIND OL¥V3A

918

LE Y3IHLO TV
SANNIAIY
I 334
S3NN3ATY
61 NOISS3ONQD
SUVONVH
X4} ANV O9uVD
INIY
9tE S3LLNIDvVY

WY
alva SANNIAY
Ol ¥v3A GZn...(Kun._m

(s.000 $)

i

1IOdYIV HLNOWSLYOd

£T0T ‘T€ AYVNNVC ONIANI aordad |-
HLNOW N3A3S JHL ¥O4 SNOLLYYIJO 40 LNIFWILVLS



91

(o1)
€T
€9

€T

87
6b

9

51
NV
vaol
UVIA HOIid

(s.000 $)

Ll

[¢{ 2]
062

(ss)
90
201

[43

9¢
S8

9%

T8¢

435ang
uviA
WosH

(&s)
65

5g)
(00

©

)]

(om)

@

FONVIYVA
yvaa
ANIHND

56T)
891

044
&1
09

81

1Z

0s

&

(44

139ang
41va
OLAV3A

050
a3z

(€2)
&1
ob

St

L
e

33

(744

™ALV

Uva oL
yvaa

FWOONI
ONILVYIdO L3IN

NOLLVIO3udaa

ASNadDA
GNY (IWODNI)
ONLLVN¥IdONON

FWOONI ONLLVII4O

13N ¥FHL0 TV

NOLLOWOYd
QONY ONLLDVIR

SADIAYIS TYNOISSIA0Ud
SALLNILN

IALLVYLSINIWQY
ANV TVHaN3D

FONVNALLNIVIA SILLTOV -

ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43INTa aNv
SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SASNAdX3
ONLLVY2dO

SINNIAIY
SNLLYVY¥3dO

apsT

{00T) T(6577) (v-74)
#1702 Ad
(866) 69/ (oo1) (s80'1) (z89) -600Z Ad
(¢99) ¥E8'C (z6e'e) (601) ST0T Ad
S0z {7 (g61) (gs) 910Z Ad
(18) v (66) (e2) LT0Z A4
Wi0L SaNMd Avd  aN3da V¥3d0 Mo1d
1NVD 193g WLIdYD HSV) L3IN
£I'b $ 15892 6/8'L1 et 910Z Ad
KR £59'TT £89'T1 228 4107 Ad
30Nid Yv3A a1va HLINQW aios
AV vioL OLYVIA  LINFWHD 13n4 40
QA SNOTIVD
5T 114 [Ze) a7 (144
- T T 1 ¥3IHIO TV
174 (1748 (82) 9 8t SIVS 1and
SUVONVH
€8 0€T () 9/ | 74 ANV 0DYYD
WLV
3lva 139ang FONVIYVA 139dn4 WLV
OLuvaA UV3A UVIA alva 3iva SINNAATY
YORId WOSH ANTHAND

OLAVAA

Ol ¥v3aA SNILVY3dO

L4OdYUIV NIAVHANS |
£LT0T ‘T€ AYVNNVC DNIGNI do¥ad |

HLNOW N3A3S 3H1 ¥0d SNOLLVY3IdO 40 INFWILVIS



8l

(344 2 ST

9y 89

685y L'y

(923 14

[4:] LS

89

+8 b

44 8t

[474 T1T

€90°S [3X3

139dand NV
Jiva 3iva

OLYV3AA OL¥VY3aA

IAWOONI
SNILVY3IdO 13N

NOLLVIDAddaq

asNadxa
ANV (IWOINI)
ONLLYVY3IdONON

FWOONI ONLLVHIO

YIHLO 1V

NOLLOWOUd
ANV ONLLIYYIN

S30INY3S
TVYNOISS340ud

SALLMLN

JALLVYISINIWNGY
ANV V43N

FONVNILNIVIN
SILLMIDVY
ANV SONIGTINg

SLI43N38 NV
SADIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASNadXa
INLLVY3dO

SINNIAIY
ONLLVY3dO _

STI

W'y

IVNLIY
Avq oL
HV3A JORdd

148

290'8

135an4a
UVIA
WOsH

EOT 90

€07 56

(902) £96'p

FONVIHVA 13sang
UV3IA alva

LNZHEND OL¥vIA

86T

194

Ny
A1va Ol
yvaa

UIHLO TV
SILLNIOVL
30 TvIN3Y

SANNIAIY
ONLLY¥3dO

520 €099 (724

06v 918 (8)

9IS’y 6TV'L (zeT)

T5E 697 (34}

£b obT (s2)

0Z 89 (89)

€L SbT (zp)

62 2 T

97 68¢€ (tom)

758% 80’8 {eoT)
oY 139ang FONYRIVA
iva oL YYIA UV3IA

YVIA YOIUd VoS4 ANTUYND

(s.000 $)

140daavil |
LT0T ‘TE AMVNNVL ONIAN3 aondad | -
HLNOW N3A3S JHL ¥0d4 SNOILVYIdO 40 LNIWILVLS




Iaaad ZWOONI

8re € () €02 (24 ONILYN3JO ONILV¥3dO 13N
13N NOLLYID3¥d3a
( Tuid
e asNadxa
S3ISN3IIX3 anv (3WOONI)
861°} vE yns 526 z2l ONILVH3dO ONILLVNIdONON
S3NNIAIYH
— . - gzL'L 051 ONILYS3H0 LOE 6Tt Lt 9T 8bE FWOONI ONILYYIdO
_ e 9ETT 06T 9% T 8611
WIOL WIS ATE V8340  gons SISATYNY
/0004  3SHNOD  Od¥d LINR 6C1 44 61 €1 0ST YIHIO TV
|
b L . ﬁ NOLLOWOYd
S—— R . S e A v es ee e A 2 ws Bt ey - e e .v @.ﬁ .TN °¢ QZ( UZ ¥z<
T 144 sTeT T LR
VYIHLO ANV L S
6 9 9 [4! IWNOISS340Yd
611 9% 801 bST ISIANVHOY3W 46 o153
1 1z bE ST £71 SALNLN
BETT w1 9207 06T'T
IALLYYLSINIWGY
7 v 3 ot SNOSST1 001 £ST ST ¥6 601 ANV vdanas
[43] (9] 194 99 YOLVINWIS JDNNIINIVIA
SALLNDYS
SdIHSYIaWIW 60T 143 61 881 202 ANV SONIQTING
S0z L [41]4 602
SLI43IN3g any
6/8 8sT Y274 S06 S334 4109 91 $E6 ST s 4SS SFOIAYIS TINNOSHd
SANNIAY 33 S3ASNadX3
SINNAATY SNILVY3dO
L) 8T #81 4174 NOISSIONOD SINNIATY
T TeET f:r44 geT 95T ONLLVY¥3IdO
WLV ONVIYVA 13sang VNV VoY 1394ng JINVIHVA 1390ng Wy (5,000 $)
mwm_h.m m_%_._.E ._.zwm_ﬁ:u o._m.._ﬂ._ﬁ\, ohm._.~_._«m> wwmho_zm._o alvaoL UVAA VA dLva EL
i e e e e et o YvAA YOINd WOSH ANTHYEMD 0L dvaA OL ¥vaA
(s.000 $)

3SWNOD 4109

2t

LT0T ‘T€ AMVNNVC ONIANT dOTNad 1—
o HLNOW N3JA3S JHL Y04 SNOLLVYIdO 40 INIWILVIS



£95'081 L18'6€T $334 WOOY ANV Q004 0TI WVioL
870'89 i P LLV'9E YIAWIWNON

££9'ST ¥38WIN
585'801 e L2t AVid INZWYNYNOL NOSVIS -SaNNoY ST0Z
601'6€ 106'8€ 0b-ZT SANOYD 9ECPE V1oL
609'LE H3GWIWNON
alA ala SNOLLONNS L2E'LY 3NN
9T0Z Ad L10T Ad as¥nod /an1 NOSVIS -SANNO0Y 9102
S A oot
7698h51 889566 T0CE0T 755
651'S0¢ - anNnt Z01 R aNAc (Nosvas) SAONNOY HIAWIWNON / YIGWIW 9T0Z
tbL'SST - AV st L
84490 &9 - AVW 8t 8 09 SAVQ NIVY
‘9071 - dY ,
00’9 . ridv 011'zs 01125  9€6'»S  QIAVId SANNOY
£0¥'L6 - HOUYW , X
785'18 - AuvNuEsd b0S'SZ i e ST0Z ST0Z  9%10Z
789°+8 +00°16 AUVNNVE oe'vT 12082 AUVANYC 00021 00001 000's Bw.. aB. o'z A °
4 2 i E wh
SL1'S0T 00v'80T ¥3aw3ad3a [Ib'bT 86117 — -
LL0°0L 062'98 ¥IAWIAON SO ozv'zT N SlocE d n
4 [} Ll
1SS'ETT S6v'p2T ¥IFOLI0 2L’z 28's —— o
£99'991 £5€'091 ¥3aWaLd3s R i EETELE p— ( H
STL'S8T ZLH'T6T 1snonv ) b9 i . I
7 4, m ADN
656'9LT$  b/9'€8T $ ANC ) § - s ne m 4 o
sTIvS '
SSOu9 SINNIATY
9T0Z Ad LT0Z A4 TIuo 9T0Z A4 LT0Z Ad UOLYINWIS (Nosvas) @3AV1d 4109 40 SANNOY
anNv dva

4709

LTO0Z ‘TE AMVNANVL 40 SY
Viva SNDRIVIWHONIE 3SUN0D 410D A

(1[4



0T 2 792 % o T ONI dO L3N &Ee) 3WOONI dO 13N
AZO_ 1VI03ud30 WM? zo:amzﬂmn
ONIANTONE)
SISN3dX3 3ASN3dX3
Le €52 Le [Xers 2zl 44 ONILYHIdO ANV (IWOINI)
(n ONLLVY3JONON
SANNIATY
l 922 <74 4 182 291 514" ONILVY3dO to1 IWOONI ONILYHILO
SISATYNY N
NINGY  oynvi 1334 Hald HSId HOSNYH  NOSNVH Y4 0Te 0ce [45281 ({41
HOaYYH LIV HLNOWS.LYO 3AY NOLdWVH SSaANISNa 19¢ S0/ (L61) 12§ veE 1304 - ¥3H10 TIV
N D P NOLLOWOU
66E'T TeET L €8T W10L T z ) 1 - QNY ONLLINNYIW
69 66 89 99 YIHLO TV STOINYIS
55 ==l % Tt ¥4 1 (62) 06 19 S3aLILN
ZET 44 75T [74 D0a / JvHM JALLVYISINIWGY
€71 0ST (8) 6L 173 ANV TVH3NTD
6€ 041 r4 % 8¢ SNOLLVYISIOIY
68 b11 €8 (8 ONDINVd JONVNILNIVW NY
oz 91 (z0 101 6L Jvd ONV SONIQTING
Z61 SEs S6T 681 $334 ONRIOOW
S1143N38 ANV
ANNIATY 334 619 980" 6€ 509 b9 SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
INN3ATY
S 9 S S I SIASN3AdX3
NOISSIONOD Py
5 VAN SINNIATY
8¢ zs9 08¢ S8g ALTIIDVS
B6E'T b %4 161 T (g SNLLY¥3dO
RV 139ang l3sang NV SINNIATY WY 1390n9  IDNVRVA  139ang YNLV
Jlvaol uvaA 3lva 3iva ONLLVY¥31dO 31va OL UvaA UV3A alva alva
YVIA YORId WISI4 Ol dvaA OL ¥vaA UVIA HORId WISI4 ANIHHND  OLYVIA  OLUVIA l
(s.000 $)

(@3.L0141534NN) TUTHSAWVYH MAN 40 ALTHOHLNY L30d |
LT0Z ‘T€ AMVNNVL ONIAN3 AOIy¥ad
'z HLNOW N3A3S 3HL Y04 SNOILVYIdO 40 INIWALVYIS



JWOONI JWOONI

[ [¢2] T © (§3) ONLLv¥ado 13N (Z€2) 6T b4 [§3]  £4 ONILVY3dO 13N
NOLLVIDANd3a ¢<C 8¢ [ [44 LE NOLLYID3d3d
ISNadX3 asNadxa
ANV (INODNI) GNV (IWODNI)
ONLLVYIdONON - - - a - SNILVUIdONON
dWOONI JWOONI
€ v) T (@) (1) 9NLivuado (st12) LS LE 14 85 SNILVY3dO
[ [ T g 9 (Y44 03 [(74) [ b
- - - ¥IRIOTIV - - = - - HIHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd NOLLOWOYd
£ 8 1 S 9 ANV ONLLINYVIN @ - - - - - GNY ONLLINAYI
SADIAYIS S3DIAYAS
TYNOISSIH0Hd - s - - - TYNOISS340Ud
saLnun - - - d - SALLTILLN
JALLVYLSINIWGY JALLVYISINIWGY
I - > - aNV Tv¥aNas £ & v - b ANV TY¥aNTD
3ONVNILNIVIY BONVNILNIVI
SALNDVA S3LLADOVA
aQNV SONIQTING  €lZ 0s (62) 62 - aNV SONIQTING
SLI4IN3g aNV SL1I43N38 ANV
SIAYISIINNOSYAd - - - = - S3DIAYAS TINNOSYId
SASNadX3 SASNaAdX3
ONLLVH3dO HNILVYIdO
SANNIAIY SANNIAIY
) 95 z 3 g ONLLYY3dO 9 20T T 0% 9 SNILVY3IdO
i3sana
VLV 135ang  IONVRIVA  3ALva VLY 3INOZ 3aViL VLV 139ang  IONVRIVA  j3ggng VNV ONISa3ua
AUvaol dvaa YvaA oL alva Aiva oL uvaA ¥vaA ilva aiva gUVH
YVIAUORId  IWOSIH INIHAMD W3AA  OL¥VAA NOIFUOd 3y yopid YOS ANIWHND  OL¥VIA__ OLMv3
(s.000 $)

(@31914153¥) TYTHSAWVH M3AN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1¥0d

LT0T ‘'TE AUVNNVYC DSNIAN3 do1idad
- HLNOW N3A3S FH1 ¥04 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



3WOINI

"SANNY a321S3nD3S S3aNT1X3 () 5 14 4 8 Lid SNLLYH3dO 13N
- NOLLYID3ud3q
ARl L e e ML b e —————_—ieee s e et A v Ammzmnxw
. . S * ANV (IWODNI
[952] 81 €91 % -(AJNIIDI43a) - . - = ) ONILVY3IJONON
$S30X3 aNnd
9 v L 8 ST IWODNI ONLLVYIJO
(D %-2uvy T (54 m [5id 4
€07 €6 16 NoLIVZIILLN . i ) )
T (3] (744 NOLLOWOYd
o - - - - - ANV ONLLIMNNVI
187 S80'T €07
[41 a4 1) 1
999 V56 186 WL ONGT ( € 4} SIOIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
STT €T 9€T INTYEM - - - " - SN
SNIGNVISINO FALLVYLSINIWAY
SNYO1 T 1 . - - ANV TVHINTD
ELE 8 01 FONVYNILNIVIA
: SALLIIDVA
saNnd - - - - - ANV SONIING
132 - - a3IA1SIN0AS
SLI4IN3g ANy
Ot 8L zo1 SANNd vYaNId - - - - - SADIAYIS TINNOSHId
STIONVIVE HSVD S3ASN3dX3
ST0Z-0€-90 9T0Z-0£-90 £10Z-T€-10 SNLLYHIdO
1v IDNVIVE LV IDNVIVE 1V DNVIVE SINNIATY
N e - - 5 - - oNtIvaaIS
NOIIVITIONO33Y aNnd NVOT SNIATOASY aNnd Nvol
a1va 139ana FONVRIVA 139ang VLY ONIATOATY
OL WN1LoV UVAA YV3A 31vq aiva
JVIAUONd VDS INTWMMOD  OLYVIA  OLWVAA

(5,000 $) _..
(Q3INNLLNOD)

(@31014153%) IYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTHOHLNY LUOd ,‘
L10T ‘T€ AMVNNYC ONIAN3 dOIyad
6 HLNOW N3A3S FHL Y04 SNOILVYIdO 40 LNIWILVIS



(£€5'D)

£56'95

FAVAS
6bE

89€‘E
911
81¢
69¢

TOE'T

910C

0€ NNC TE NVC

ve

(s6t)

9/£°SS

1424
89€'€

TIw'T

911
9ze
§95
SOb'T

470Z

(s,000 $)

(3¥IHSIWYH MIN 40 ALDIOHLNY 1¥0d ONTaN12X3) NOT 11SOd 13N 40 LNIFN3LVYIS

NOILISOd L3N TV10L

QALOTYLSIUNN

ANOZ 3QVil NOIFAIOL

ONIDQFA YOTIVH

GNN4 NVOT ONIAOTATY

Y04 Q3LOnISH

S13SSV TV.LIdVO NI LNIWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd 1IN

NOISNad

$3UNOSIY
40 SMOTJINI a3¥¥3i3a

SALLTIIEVIT TVIOL

S3UTIEVIT 11 ¥3HLO
ALTTIEVTT NOISN3d 13N

SIALLIIAVIT] ANTUHUNONON
SALLNIEVIT LNTHEND WLOL

SALNIAVIT LT -NOLLYOd INIHAND ©

ALTTIOVd D07 ONIATOATY

ANNIATY QINYVANN

NOLLONYLSNOD -TT8VAVd SINNODIV
J1GVAVd SINNODDV

SALLTIIAVIT ANIJWUND
sanniavil

T (54
62968 €£9'09
T69'Z5 T5E95
81§ 289
PLY'LS 599'SS
886'T IsTY
34 90S
128 861°1
£€0'T 1L8°C
910Z L10T

0€ NNLC TE NVC

B -

NOISN3d

SAUNOSIY 40
SMOTLLNO0 a3

$13SSV V101

FTGVAIZOFY L7 -¥3H10

GI#-0I# SIOVd) §SAD0U
NI NOLLONYLISNOD

AN3WdIND3
ANV SONIQING ‘aNV

S13ISSV TVLIdVD
S13SSV 310M1S34 V101

13N
-537aVAIZDIY SINNOJDV

SINFTVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSVY aaLOIuiISIY

S13SSY LNFWNIND VLOL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-318VAIZOIY SINNODDV

SINTIVAINDI ANV HSVD
SLISSV INTWUND
S13SsY

000’s-

e OOO'E-

t gl
9 YIOLAI ETOTAD |

- —
- O00'F

(5,000 %)

0€ aNNC LV
NOILISOd G3LOTYISTUNN 1IN

"S1I4INIE ANV

SADIAYIS T3NNOSYH3d OJ JALLYIFY

NOLLY1vOS3 1SOD Ad G3d330X3
N338 SYH 1dD / NOLLV1VOS3 3NNIATY .

"INJWAYdIY

1830 ANV S123(0dd TV.LIdYD

Q31134 LNVUONON L30ddNS OL
NOLLVOI180 TVIDNVNId G3INNLLNOD .

ALTYOHLNY LNINdOT3IA3Q 3SYad



(¥29)

96101

64¢

S6€

9102
0ENNC.

sZ

(v65)

£8L'6

888

888

T€T
#8T

4102

TE€ NVL

(s.000 %)

SANNH @3LONYLSTAUNN -NOLLISOd 13N 40 INIWILVLS

NOLLISOd 13N TV10L

QOINALSTANN

3NOZ 3QVdL NOIFH04
ONIDQIUA YOFUVH
ANNd NVOT SNIAOTATY
404 Q3LOMIS3Y

S13SSV TVLIdYD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N
NOLLISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SAUNOSIN
40 SMOT4NI a3wu343a

SALLNIAVI] Vi0L

S3LLNIAVIT 11 ¥3IHLO
ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d L3N

SALLINEVIT INRRINONON
SALLNIAVIT ANIWIND TVI0L

SALTEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd ANTHIND
ALNIDV 307 ONIATOARY

3NNIATY GANYVINN

NOLLONYULSNOD -318VAVd SINNOJIY
F18VAVd SINNODDV

SILLITIAVIT LNIHAND
SILIIAavIl

9T0Z
0€ NNC

ey

L1

0LL's

pe
e

eV

£10T
TE NVL

NOISN3d
SA2UYNOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO a3uu343a

S13SSY V101

(Te-0r# S39vd) §5ID0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANIWAIND3
ANV SONIAING ‘anv

S13SSV V.11dvD

S13SSV QOIS WLOL

13N
~STBVAIZOIY SINNOJDV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSY Q31014153

S13SSV INJHHND W.LOL
S13SSV ¥IHLO

13N
-T1EVAI3O3Y SINNODDY

SANTWAINDI ANV HSWVD
S13SSVY ANTMUND
S$13ssv

O€ INNC 1V

NOLLISOd Q3LOTMISIUNN L3N

"SIONVIVE ANNH Q3 LOTLSTAUNN

A9 0384058V N338 SYH NOITIIW 6°0% ITIHM
SAINOW NI NOITIIW 0°'T$ Q3QIAOUd

SYH ONNJ NOISNVdX3 ¥3Id IHL

"SUVY3A TWOSIH 33dHL. 1SVd NI S1SOD 1D3(0¥d
LANIWIAOYUAINI ANV NOLLYDIJIGOW WILSA!
ANIWIDYNVIN UALYM WIOLS NI NOITIIW 6'T

"S13A37 3DIAYAS

ANFHUND IONITIVHD AVIW ANV JUNLINYLS
VIDNVNIS J3.1V¥0nd313a SYH S1D3(0ud
VLIdVI G3SUNGWIIUNN LY0ddNS OL
NOLLYOI120 TVIONVNIH G3NNLLNCD

ATV V NOI 1

JUATHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTMOHLNY 130d T

(s,000 $)



18

910z
0E NNC

9z

0s

L30T
_nn NVL

(s,000 $)

INOZ 3aVi.L NOIFHOH -NOLLISOd L3N 40 INIWILVLS

NOILISOd 3N V101

Q3LORILSTANN

INOZ 3AVL NOIFHOL
ONIDAIYA HOBYYH
GNN4 NVOT ONIAOTATY
204 QALOTALSAY

S13SSV TVLIdVO NI ANJWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SANUNOSAY
40 SMOIHNI a3¥u343a

SALLTIAVIT V10l

S3LLNIEVTT 11 ¥3HLO
ALIIAVI] NOISN3d 13N

SALUTIAVI] LNDRINONON
SILLNIAVIT INJHEND TV.IOL

S3UNIGVIT 17 -NOLLYOd LNTHAND
AIIDV4 D07 OSNIATOAR

ANNIAZY GINAVINN

NOLLMAILSNOD -F18VAVd SLNNOOOV
318VAVd SINNODJY

SIALLINIAVIT LNIWUND
saunravn

(1] ."-,ll

970C
0€ z:_..

Nl

St

L10Z

ﬁn z<n

NOISN3d
$30¥NOS3AY 40
SMOTALN0 aU343a

$13SSY V101

(bI#-01% 539vd) SSID0Yd
NI NOLLONYLISNOD

ANIWAINDI
ANV SONIATING ‘ANY

S13SSV TV.LIdVD

S13SSY QA0 ISy TV10L

13N
-S3T9VAIIOIY SINNOJDY

SINITVAIND3 ANV HSVYD
S13SSY AILOTHLSTY

SLISSV INTJUND TVLOL
S13SSY ¥3HIO

13N
-2TAVAIZDTY SINNODJDV

SLNTWWAIND3I ANV HSVD
S13ISSV LNIWUND
S13ssvY

H|

L._ B —

e — ,.__..f

0€ ANNC LV
NOILISOd G3LOTULSTY L3AN

Z1d NI NOLLVdIDLLYVd YI3HL A3AN3dSNS
410313 ISNOHONLLSIM 9T0Z A4 ONIMNA

‘SIONITIVHD TVIDNVYNIH
40 NOLLVOIGNI ON H1IM 31V1S AQv31S

VNV ANV N

JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALDNOHLNY LI0d

(s.000 $)



1914

69

9
114

910z
0€ NNC

Y X4

6vt

S£9

[4°74

£102

TE NVL

(5,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N TV1OL

Q3LOMLSTINN

3NOZ 3aViL NDIFHO04
ONIDQIUQ YORAVH
QNN NVOT SNIAOTAIY
Y04 QALORILSTY

S43SSV V.LIdVD NI INFWLSIANI 1IN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISNad

SAUNO0SIY
30 SMOTINI Y343

S3LLIIIAVII V101

SALLNIAVIT L7 ¥3HLO
ALIIAVYIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLINAVIT LNTHUNONON
SILLTIEVIT ANIHIND TVLOL

S3LLNIAVIT L7 -NOLLYOd ANFHIND
ALTIDVA 207 ONIATOATY

ANNIAIY Q3NAVANN

NOLLONYLSNOD -318VAVd SLNNOJOV
F18VAVd SINNODDY

SALLINIEVIT AN3W¥ND
SILLITIGvVI

10T A4 STOT A4 PIOT A4 €IOT A4
_ _ NOISN3d 1
- - SIDUNOS3Y 40
SMOT4LNO0 aIWYIIIq
—_— - SLT
(744 (7441 S13ISSV 1V.L0L
869 (74 !
(er#-ors S39va) SSIN0UL F ORE
9 NI NOLLONWLSNGD
AN3WAIND3
269 S/9 ANV SONIGHNG ‘GNV1 szs
O€ ANNC LV
S13SSV V.
SS¥ivEan NOILLISOd Q3LOTuLISTY 13N
5Z% To0S S13SSV Q3LONISTY 1oL ¥ S3aX08 TIVD D¥IWI "
4} ST11d ¥3aN3S .
. 13N LT0Z Ad =
£ - -SI18VAIZOIY SINNODDV 81 YIHLO TV .
ob VIS oL .
£Lb 108 SINTIVAINDI ANV HSVD 9T0Z A4 .
(4 YIHIO TIV .
S13SSV daLOTILSTY 8/  TIVIS YONUL ANNOYD .
ST0Z A4 .
¥8E  3DAT¥E SSIDOV HLNOS
- b S13SSV LNIJWIM WLOL F4) NISYE ONINYNL -+T0C Ad s
8z1 NISY8 ONINUNL -€T0Z Ad .
S13SSY ¥3HLO 00  NOLAWVH / NOOMNEYIS -Z10Z Ad .
ovT $ AOFIVH NOLIWVYH -TT0Z Ad .
13N
-J18VAIZDTH SINNOIDV ‘SNOLLYY3dO
1d40d "0 IDNVNILNIVIN NV SHIVdIY O
SINTIWAINDI QNV HSYD S10300Yd TV.LIdVD QISANGWITUNN LIOddNS
OL NOLLYSI180 TVIDNVYNI4 G3NNILNOD
SLISSY INTWUND
9T0T LTOZ S13ASSVY VNV aN
OENNC  TENVC

ONIDAIUA YOFUVH -NOLLISOd L3IN 40 INIWILVLS

FUTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTYOHLAV 130d 1

(s,000 $)




NOLLISOd 13N 1ViOL NOISNad
S32UNOSAN 40
Q2LOTILSIUNN SMO14LNO aZWYII3a
N0z 3 NSO 9TAT A4 SIOT A3 YIOL A4 £T0T AL
QZMOON“D ¢8¢<I E“ﬂ‘ -—‘.Fo._- P e i e l......,. §
aNN4 NVOT ONIAOTAIY “
04 LUOTHISTY m
1
(rr#-01# S3OV) SSID0UA :
S13SSV W.LIdYD NI LNIWLSIANI 13N T OLSTLSNT B - i oot
i
NOLLISOd 13N INGRAIND3 m
NOISN3d aNV SONIATING ‘aNV m
S3UNOSIY "
40 SMONI aTua43a SIISSVIVLIAVD N .| ooy
£ T i
) ) SIUMEVOWIOL - 7oy SITT S135SV QALONILSTY WIO0L _ =
) - 13N m m
SALLMIGVI 11493HI0  $80°T £0T ~S31EVAIZIIY SINNOJDVY L oozt e
ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N
8L Zo1 SINITVAINOI ANV HSYD 0€ ANNC 1V
SALLITIAVIT INTHUMONON B NOLLISOd G31OTy1S3Y 1IN
[ T SILLNIAVIT INIHYMD TVLOL
SALLNIAVTT 17 -NOLLYOd INFWIND = z S13SSY INIHEND TVLOL .QZHOZ<._wm50 SNVO1
ANFAAND 40 LNIWAVATY ‘ATIVILNILOd
- sasvawo " oW dG I AG i
INNIAAZY GINEVINN 13N S300 ALVWID AMOLYINOIY INTHIND =
i} -F18VAIZOTH SINNODDV
T e > I =.. 1 Lo R
SINTIVAINDI ANV HSYD
e i SIENAAISEICOaY 40 NOLLYDIGONT ON HIM 31V1S AQVALS =
S3LLITIAVIT INIHUND S13SSV INIHUND
910z L10Z SaLNIEVl g0z £102 S13SSY SISKTVNV GNV NOISSNOSIa
OENNC  TENVC OENNC  TENVCL
(5,000 $)

NVO1 SNIATOAIY -NOLLISOd L3N 40 LNAWILVLS |
FUTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTINOHLAY LH0d 1~

8¢



¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢

hon.oﬂ:uzgz WAA
ONLLIIN S,UOLIORIIA 40 quVos .

£10T ‘0€ YIGWIAON
ONIAN3 AOoId3d HLNOW ININ
dHL1 Y04 SNOILO3CO¥Ud MO1d HSVD

T TR




PEOT 091°¢ VioL

[ 144 FONVIVE ANN ONISOTD
u 11 Q3LVNDIS3A Vad
ze0't 6b1'T QRLORLLSTUNN Vad IEe MOTd HSVD 1aN
JIOTOES6  ZT0TBCL0 JL35 4
41V FONVIVE 1V SONVIVE SAONVIVE ANNd TYLIOL = INIWIALLTY 163G Wedl ONO1
. 4630 1Ve—tnm 0} == HSYD GRLIDSASTINA st T09 (Z#-5# $39Vd 335) LNVHO NON -STANLIANIdX WLIdYD
0E6 SASNIDAE ONLLYYIJO
..5: .—uoyaru_!,dl.s.bs.»‘.i :
’ 0 0ET'Y SLI43INIE ANV S3JIAYIS TINNOSHAd
6% $ 40 193G Tv301 el 9€L'9 (o# 30vd 335) INVHO -STUNLIANIDE WLIGYD
* ~ il SaNn4 40 sasn
. bZIST
00’y
2 - 43N VLAV ONDRIOM JNVE TvNd3LE
] 000'S
o RsSTU S as_m z6e'T 13N «(d0D) 334 I0IAYAS TVAIDINNW
g. STONVIVE 1930 GNV HSYD G153C0ud LST SANNIAY 13Nd ANV HVONVH LH0AIV NIAYHIS
0ty LHOdNIV HLNOWSLM0d
* SWYAYULS SNNIATY 10d3avdl Mm 00’1 SINNIATY NOISSIONOD ANY 334 ISWNOD 4109
... ANV 1SvO340d JUNLIANIdE TVLIdYD 40 ADVHnOoY (2 s
SQUYMY INVID 31VIS / V3034 40 Ld1E323d (T 3AN1ONI 066'S (b# 39vd 735) SQYYMVY INVYD
SNOILLD3C0Yd FUNLNd QUVMOL SILIIALLISNIS INFHND & ,
S15°9 SINVNIL DNOdIavdl
*SRAUNLIANTAXA TVLIdYD QILVIZY INVHO A31D3C0Ud
TONVNIZ ATRIVIWIId OL MNYS INIAIAOYd IHL H1TM SANNd 40 SIDUNOS
LIGTAD 40 INTT WYL LAOHS S.L1 3ZMILM) ¥3H 1NN OL
Q33N FHL 31VdIDLINY 1ON S304 Vad IHL ‘GWILSIHL IV = & (3244 FDNVYIVE ANNd SNIN3IJO
NOISSNOSTa INMOWY. (s.000 $)

by

om0 ) LTOZ ‘0€ YAAWIAON OL LTOZ ‘T HIVK
(s¥0g¥VH aNV SL¥0d 40 Nostaza ontan™xd) MMITAUNIAO AAVIWIWNS MOT1d HSYD
ALTYOHLNY LN3aIWdO13A3Q ASYad



OTEE OZ8T STTS TWY ITIET GOPC 90TC GSVE SPEE SWVC FONVIVE GNNd ONISOTD
LLe'e T0g L66 E'T 98 £0€ (zse'n)  ern 168 66C MO HSVD LaN
ggﬁﬂﬁﬁlﬂiﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂgﬁ

]
1]

- ANWTHLLTY 1830 WAL ONOT
0€6 sot S6 ST1 S6 06 S0t 14 001 (1)1 S3SN3dX3 ONLLYHAO
€ee't - - . £ 1z ae't - - - 334 BOIAYIS WADINNW.
109 SOT 08T o€ Sb 14 St oL €8 8T s-5¢ 30 335) | NVUONON -TV.LIdVD
9€L’9  0gL oSy 00T'T  HIT'T  OfE'T 898 04S S6€E 641 (o 39V 235) QRLVIRY INVAD -TVLIdVD
OET'y  SSt oSt Sov oL 1722 S9% ovb SSb 0t SLE3N3S NV S3DIAYSS TINNOSHId

. SANnd 40 asn
OVZT 9T UV TEC 0T WTT  THT  WOFT 06T 50T

13N -D0TY WLIdVD ONDRIOM
LST 9T {1 8T 8T 61 8T 81 A 91

JHOdAEIV NIAVHANS
ozy S 0S Sy 4 0s S S 0S S LHOIIV HLNOWSL¥Od
oot't 0l 061 S6T (1]¢4 ST1C 00z S91 59 oy 3suN00 0O
€T9c 0S¢ §L€ (11:14 0SZ SLE 0SZ 0sZ SLE 0sZ 334 BDIANIS VADINNW
066‘s 029 006 0S8‘'T  £ZU'T 00§ STE 02 8be 00T (6# 3904 335) SGUYMY LNVHD
SIS  S¥9 (V] S29 029 080T ST9 009 SL0'T  ST19 SLNVNAL LNOd3AVL

SANN4 40 SININOS
90TT OSFE SPEt SPPFT oFZ FONVIVE GNNd SNINIdO
T0c NI VI v TN

om0s) LTOZ '0€ YIAWIAON OL £T0T ‘T HOUVW
(SHOSYVH GNV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA IHi SNIanTX3) AMOTH HSYD 40 LN3ANW3LVYI1S
ALTIOHLNY LN3INWdOT3A3Q 3SYad




TVAOUddV QuVOa ONIGNId »x
:2A0N

005 005 -

*+MOd AUVLOY
S - - - - - - - S . (NDIS3Q) SLNIWIAVd INVIDVL
0e8't  o0g 0s 0ot 0sz 00S 00S 0s2 0ST - (NOLLONYLSNOD) INAWIAVd ANVIIXVL
0ST - - - - - o€ ob ob (117 NOLLOMLLSNOD AVMNMA o8
LUOdUIV NIAVHAIS !
T8CF 00 00 000'T P98 0¢8 BEE 08¢ 00¢ BET S
& - B - = = = g /4 [ 14 SNOLLVAONSY WOOYHLYE .
06€ 00T 00T 00T - - 0€ (174 oz (174 NOISIA AUVYNIWI T34 MY MA _
1475 - - - 4! (174 81 ob1 001 08 WALSAS INFWIOVNVIW NOLLYDIHLINAAI 1
174 - - - - o1 |4 (174 ot ot II 35VHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
00Z'c 00T 00€ 006 0S8 008 00T 00T 0s - VHdTV AVMIXV.L QVNO TYNOLLYN ¥IV
LMOdUIV HINOWSLYOd
INIWISUNTNIIT INVED

on LTO0Z ‘0€ YIAWIAON OL LTO0T ‘T HOUVW
(s¥OFYVH ANV SLH0d 40 NorsIAIa 3L N1an1xd) STUNLIANIdXH TV1LIdVYD
ALTIOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3d 3SVid



TWAQUADY QUVO8 ONIANSd +«
SHLON

05 E 4 : : - 223 = - B
0z - c |, - - - - - - - +x ONINVIO YOLVAVAS M2LVM IO
0¢ . - - - - o€ - - - 0907 ¥IMOL HILYM
jodaavil
INTWISINEWNIIY INVIONON

WIOI AN DO MBS S5V T 2NT VW 9V 9R

| e /10T “0E O YIGWIAON OL LTOT ‘T HOUVI
(SHOFYVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIG FHL @!HQ\.:.UE& mm¢ : -—-Hn z m mxm l—<..—-Hm<u !
ALTHOHLNY INIWJOTIAIA 3SVId




WAQUddY QUVOa ONIONId +«
110N

09 - - w+ YAMOW AVMYIVS
0s 0s wk SUIMOW WYL
S - - - - - - - s - +x 3AVUON ALISEIM
0§ - - - - - - 01 ob - *+SNOLLVDIIGOW INVINV.LSTY
o€ - - - - sz 5 ++ SIDANIA 3SUNOD N8
o1 - - - - - - - - o1 ** YITIOY SNIFUO
»+ YIMOE SRIG3Q

SN0 4109
0¢ 0¢ - - - - - - - - / SUANIS / TUVMLIOS | %ﬁ_qﬁ&%ﬂ%

NOLLVULSINIWAVY

< S

< d

- - xx 10T ONDIVd TYNIWYAL
ax (SONIIAS) UIVdTY / INSWIOVIdTI HOOA S
LUOdUIV NIAVHAAS

WIOL AN DO &8 S5W W N AVW 4V IV

oo @ 7 T0Z ‘0E YIGWIAON OL LTO0T ‘T HOUVK
(SYOSVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIA FHL INIGNTIXT) STAUNLIANIdXA TVLIdYD
ALTYOHLNY LNINWdOT3A3Q ASVad



WAQUAdY QUVOE ONIGNTd xn
‘210N

LNVUONON TV.LOL
56 14 0Z : - ¥ B - :
St - S - - - : - = - o INIWIOVIARY LT TDIHA
0s 14 14 TUNLINYLSVHANI ONITING
FONVNILNIVIN
-4 (1}4 74 0¢ 0c - (114 - 8¢ -
ot - - - - - ot *x JOVNOIS -ST10d 101 ONDRIVd
8€ - - - 3 - - = 8¢ o ONLLVS TNIWYAL
S€ - s€ o+ YOLVYINID NOLLYLS ¥FHLYIM HLUON
0s o1 ob % 8# ANV £ # LNH 30 ONIJO0URY
0s - " 0¢ 0z - - - - - *» (QF1) ONIJWYTIS AVMNNY TVNIWAL
LUOJUIV HLNOWSLUOd
“@anunco)” INTWISHNEWIEY INVESNON

VIOI AN DO I 5V M N R 9 N

s - e /T0Z ‘OE WIGWIAON OL LTOZ ‘T HOUVI
(SHOGYVH GNV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL INIGNTIXT) SRANLIANILXA TVL1IdYD
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



0666 009 006 08T ZZTT O0% SIE OFfZ S©FE OOT ANVH9 WiOL

S - - - - . S - - = NDIS3A -IN3WIAVd INVIIXVL
S/S'T 144 - 0s6 - 0ot - - - - NOLLOMALSNOD -INIWIAVD INVIIXVL
L8C - - - - - 08 - 02 - NOLLONULSNGD AVMNNY
LUO4UIV NIAVHIIS

oe - - = oe - - - SNOLLYAONIY WOOUHLYE
08T 96 - 14 - - 09 . - - NOIS3d AUYNIWII3dd MY
8b9 - - - LCE - - 08t 134} E WILSAS INTFWIOVYNYIW NOLLYOIHLINAAL
S91 - - S¢ - - or - - 00T II 3SVHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLOMILSE0
001'c 00€ 006 0s8 008 001 0071 0s - = VHATY AVMIXV.L QUVNO TYNOLLYN IV
LIORIIV HLAOWSLYOd

VIO AON 100 1488 5hv nt NAC VW dv b

LTOT '0€ YASWIAON OL Z10Z ‘T HOUVYW
(SHOFUVH QNV SLY¥Od 40 NOISIAIA IHI ONIANTIX3) WQ¢_<;< ._.Z<¢@ 1d HNUNM—
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWNWdO13A3A ASYad



LTR ovmgguue QYO gy SIZomemw
30 AON 40 &as oW " N AVH ) e = NVL

0

S6°0
0sF (55 FOVIAY
[1:72 %
HLNOWSL0d
0S'y 0202-1£-Z1 S9b S9% 40 ALDD
(oo yNNVE
F1aVRIVA LT0T-T€-CT JNIAIAQ¥ IHL
LSTYIINI ALRINIYIW v 4V DAl i
—— ONIGNVISLND

FONVIVE

uva

JWINVIVAD
21VLS FHL
AWMVD LON S304Q

WNWINIW ON
SINIOd
SISvd 0S¢ +

(Q1SSYD) F1H4
HLINOW aNO

LIdYD

ONDRIOM
3QIAOYUd OL

£LT0T-TE-2T

T10Z-0T-€0

000's

G SINvE
ANSQIACYUd FHL

U3HLIO

Nmoamwvia
40 3ZIS WNWINIW

2LVY 1STUAINI

asodind

A1va WyaL

31va AALLO3443

FTEVIIVAV INNOWY

ALTTIOVH L1340
TYNIONYO 40 ANNOWY

{s.000 $)

SISATVNY 1830 SNIGNVISINO ANV SILLITIOVH LIa3u)
ALTHOHLNY LNIWJdOT3AIQ 3SVY3ad



ITT wWET VL0l

8 91T QNN NVOT ONIATOAZY -
o e NOZ SAVALL NSO IONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
€Ly 018 ONIDGTUA HOGUVH (€80 MO HSVO 13N
089 S£9 SANN QALORALSTUNN ST
SYOZVEB0  ZTOTBLL0 - ¥IHLO TV
1v 3ONVIVE IVIONVIVE  S3ONVIVE ANN3 TVIOL of NLIANE YLD
AN Do @ ow W x M W wm 14014 ANIWIUNDOUd 13N
: * - L S9E S3SN3dX3 ONLLYYIJO
oo» 978 SLI43N3E ANV SDIAUIS TANNOSHId
= SANN4d 40 sasn
@
bl Ty
“
oL
802 SNOISSIONOD ANY S35 ONDIUYd
SIONVIVE HSYD GALOTYISTUNN AILIACOUd
. . T4 S1VS 13N
ONINYNL ¥IAR <=o<h<m%_n_ «_ m._._u._"._m%m:o%omw.__.._ e 091 /
-N3- JOVIUVHM / SNOLLYHLSIOTY
31V LSTILNI GNV GOT¥3d NOLLVZILAOWY NVOT 2S¢ m ®
09 S334 ONRIOOW
*£10Z “T€ Y3AW3D3A STUIdXA NOLLY.LHOISNVIL
40 INIFWLHVYAIA INIVIN 40 1VIS HIIM INJWITHOVISYIT & 68p STVANY ALTIDVA
"INLLEIN0 TACTAN3 40 INTWNIVINGD (3ANLLNGO (v ORI 0 B
YO HO O AT TS N LYSNSEHOD SO (2
/1 SYDTHO- TUNLIANIDXE TW.LIAYD 4O AIVHNODV (T IANTONI L74) FONVTVE ANNd SNINIJO
SNOLIDICOYd JUNLNS AUYMOL SILIIALITONIS INFWND @ — 50008)

w9  £T0T ‘0E ¥3AWIAON OL LTOTZ ‘T HOUVIA
(sawnd auonusa owans) MITAYAAO AYYIWWNS MOTd HSYD
SHOFIUVH ANV SL1N0d 40 NOISIAIQ

oT



et et 447 h 147 14 [} 005 Z88 P05 e FONVIVE NN SNISOTD
(e8Z) (c2) (9) (sot) 91 ot ) 6 (08) MO HSVD 13N
T 0T a0t 244 [ zt EEe [543 T 4
0t - (1]8 - - 01 - - ot - YIHLO ANV STEMLIANIdX3 TVLIdYD
¥0T 8T 81 81 €2 Vi £ Lz €2 €2 INTWRINDOUd NS
(12 1] o1 01 S3DIAUIS TYNOISSHOU
£V st b1 st st ST ST b1 6T a4 SALLILN
T6 6 6 (4 L1 o1 T 6 (4 6 IALLVUISININGY ONV TViENSD —  eeee——
oot 5 5 ot ST o1 o1 o1 0z ST SALMDV4 GNV SONIGUNG -
oz8 0§ 09 08T 65 S5 0T 6 8v 591 SLT43N3E ANV SIDIANIS TINNOSYId
SANN4 40 asn

PTT B 00T (344 6T ZET 9¢T (441 T BT
(-4 4 0z 0z (74 (74 og o€ 'S 14 (14 STIVS By
06T - ST s€ Sk SE S€ ST o1 - $334 ONDRVd
091 o1 o1 ST 0z ST ST o1 05 sT JOVUVHM / SNOLLVYISIOTY
09 09 $334 ONTUOOW
8T - - 1 4 4 € 4 € 4 - S3NN3ATY NOISSIONOD
68¥ S S5 ss 5§ b5 bs bs 5 s STVANSY ALTIDV4

SANN4 40 S30UNOS

(1.9 74 FONVIVE ANNd ONINIdO

NT W 9V 9

(o008 LTOZ ‘0€ YIGWIAON OL ZT0Z ‘T HOUVKW
SANNd ILOTUISTINN -MOTd HSVYD 40 INIWIALVIS
¥ SYOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



(4]

14 gZe &I (44 208 14 618 €€ 98 6IE JONVIVE GNNd ONISOTD

8T 6 b 8 (81) 9 1) ¢ L 6 MO HSVD 13N
8% = 5 = 14 [ p44 E [ =
Sb - - - 14 - 0z - - - (008D) -¥AHLO TV
9 z 4 r4 STDIAMIS TYNOISSIHOUd
- saLLN
v z [4 JALLVYLSINIWAY GNY VHINID
S3LLTIIDVE ANV SONIING

SLI43NTE ANV SAOIANTS TANNOSY3d

SANNd 40 3Sn
(74 [ [ 8 A 4 8 z [1)4 [
12 [4 £ £ € [4 4 [4 [4 [4 §334 39VMOM TaNnd
14 z [4 z T [4 T T [4 1 SNOLLYNISIOS
13 S b € € S S 4 9 9 S334 39vSN ¥3Id

SANNd 40 SIDUNOS

Z0s -4 [ EEE J& &GI8 O18 FONVIVE GNNd ONIN3JO

LT0Z ‘0€ YIGWIAON OL ZT0Z ‘T HOUVYIN
ANN4 SNIDATAA YOFAVH -MO1d HSVYD 10 LNFWILVIS
SUAOMAUVH ANV S1UO0d 40 NOISIAIA



-1 32 7 3% o [:12 {17 K12 T [ AONVIVE ANN ONISOTD

MOTd HSVD 13N

WIHIOTIY e—

SIOIANIS TYNOISSZHOUd
SILLTILN

JALLVMISINIWGY NV TVuaN3D
SALLNIOVA ANV SONIGTING

SLH3NIE ANV SADIAYIS TANNOSYHId
SanNnd 40 asn

WHIO TV
ot S - - = - - S o . STVINTY ALTTIOVA
SANN4 40 SADUNOS

7 >4 8 -1 12 12

8 {12 [+ 2 & FONVIVE ANNd SNINAJO
WVIoL AON 5o 148 5V nt NAt AV UV I

o LT0T ‘0€ YAAWIAON OL ZT0Z ‘T HOUVW
INOZ 3aVY.L NOIFUOL -MO1d HSVD 40 INJWILVLS
°F SYOMUVH ANV SLYO0d 40 NOISIAIA



14

1T FA4 S 0T T e 6Z B f 47 (£ 0T FONVIVE GNNd DNISOTO

T ST (6) PAl st 91 o1 ST (86) T MO HSVD 13N
194 € 44 (4 [ 4 4 [ ¥IT k4
- - YIHIO TV
T € [4 [4 € 4 [4 € [4 [4 SIOIAYAS TYNOISS340ud
- Saunun
= - JALLVYASININGY ANV TVHINID
= SALLNIDVL ANV SONIQTING
- S1I43N38 ANV S3DIAUAS TINNOSYId
LET 2 T4 = = = = - (4%} d3NSSI SNYO1 MaN
SANNd 40 3sn
[ 8T -1 11 14 14 8T 8T ot 9T
- = - = - - - = - - SANMN aT¥ALS3ANDIS
(4 T T FONVIVE ANMH -3INOONI 1STYIINI
[4 4 S S S S S S 14 14 14 SNVOT-IIWOONI 1SN
STT €7 €1 €1 €7 €1 €1 €1 44 4 SINIWAVATY NVOT
SANN4 40 SIUNOS
[ 42 [4 0ET o1 JONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO
W W% W 9 TR

roes LT0T ‘0E€ YIEWIAON OL £T0T ‘T HOUVK
. NYOT SNIATOATY -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVLS
SYOTUVH ANV SLJ0d 10 NOISIAIQ - .



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to amend and execute an extension to
the Right of Entry with Lonza Biologics, Inc. for the premises located at
70/80 Corporate Drive. The Right of Entry is extended from January 1,
2017 through December 31, 2017; all in accordance with the Extension of
Right of Entry dated February 14, 2017 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call Vote required.

N:ARESOLVES\Lonza7080ROEExt1115.wpd

O0OCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



N
»;r" DRAFT

55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

February 14, 2017

Neil A. Bergeron

Director, Global Engineering
Lonza Biologics, Inc.

101 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Extension of Right of Entry - 70/80 Corporate Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Bergeron:

This letter will serve to extend the Right of Entry dated June 24, 2015, and amended on
October 26, 2015, for the premises located at 70/80 Corporate Drive in connection with
expansion projects at 101 International Drive. The Right of Entry is amended as follows:

1. Subject to the approval of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors at

its March 16, 2017 meeting, the term of the Right of Entry is extended from
January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017.

All other terms and conditions of the Right of Entry dated June 24, 2015, as amended,
shall remain in full force and effect. Please indicate by your signature below Lonza's consent
and return the same to me.

Very truly yours,
David R. Mullen
Executive Director

DRM:msa

Agreed and accepted this day of ,2017

Lonza Biologics, Inc.

By:

Duly authorized

P:ALONZA\7080CorpDrive\ROEIronExtRev021417.docx

O00OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mull;:n, Executive Director <24
Date: March 16, 2017

Re:  Sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership and Various Tenants

In accordance with the “Delegation fo Executive Director: Consent, Approval of
Sub-sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership (“200ILP") and:

a. Accellion, Inc. (“Accellion”)
1,943 square feet
Three year lease term effective April 1, 2017.
Af&igellion, a computer security systems provider, will use the premises for general business
offices.

b. Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
9,241 square feet
Five years with two 3 year options effective February 21, 2017.
Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc., a medical technology provider, will use the premises
for general business offices, warehouse, and light industrial use.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3 The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 200ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent; Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson
was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\200 International\Board\Boardmem(31617.docx

O00O0O TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



J(

>
< gm
zzm

INTERNATI 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPME '
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <g&1_-

Date: March 16, 2017

Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and Cubic Transportation

Systems, Inc. (“Cubic”)

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of
Sub-sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue") and
Cubic Transportation Systems, Inc. for 1,835 square feet at 14 Manchester Square with a base
term of five years effective March 1, 2017. Cubic, an EZ pass provider, will use the premises
for a general business office and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

"A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is
permitted under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3. The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible."
Conditions one through three have been met, As to condition four, PDA relies on NH
Avenue's continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements

also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLANH Ave Retail\Board\BoardmemCubic0317.docx

O00OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



A4
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director% o

Date: March 16, 2016

Re: Sublease between 119 International Drive, LLC and Northeast Credit Union

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 119 International Drive, LLC (“119IDL") and Northeast Credit
Union for 4,522 square feet at the subleased premises located at 15 Rye Street. The 1191IDL/
Northeast Credit Union sublease is for a term of five years effective April 1, 2017. Northeast
Credit Union will use the Subleased Premises for offices and customary related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under
the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on
119IDL’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/119IDL Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\L19 InternationaN\Board\Boardmem031617.docx

O0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: $03-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



-

yw—

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL ’ 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

ELOPMENT
THORITY

DEV
AU

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete
negotiations and enter into Lease Agreement with Seacoast Helicopters,
LLC for the premises located at 53 Exeter Street on substantially similar
terms and conditions contained in the Memorandum of Understanding
dated March 1, 2017 and the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, Deputy
General Counsel, dated March 9, 2017, both attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:ARESOLVES\SeacoastHelicoptersLease0317.docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www,.peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director <j—
/’1,"'{15‘From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel
Date: March 10, 2017

Re:  Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

Seacoast Helicopters has requested PDA’s approval to lease a 2.65 +/- acre parcel of land
adjacent to Hangar 229 to build a 9,600 +/- square foot facility to house its offices, flight school
and aircraft. In order to gain direct access the site, Seacoast Helicopters has also requested to
build a road, (at its expense), from Exeter Street. Seacoast Helicopters will continue to conduct
the same business activities that it presently is approved for and operates out of the space it
leases from Port City Air in Hangar 213. As you know, Seacoast Helicopters has previously been
given Board approval to operate as a Limited Service Specialty Operator in accordance with
PDA’s Minimum Standards for Commercial and Non-Commercial General Aviation Operators.

The attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and conditions of a
proposed ground lease. The MOU calls for a 30 year lease and includes one 10 year option to
extend. The option is subject to the completion of Phase II of the project which will consist of
the construction of additional hangar and office space which will have a footprint of 7,000 square
feet and be built immediately adjacent to the Phase I facility. The lease rate will commence at 35
cents per square foot and be subject to annual CPI adjustments commencing in year 2.

Details of Phase I (e.g., concept and site plans) will be presented to the Board in conjunction
with this request for the approval to enter into a ground lease.

Please seek Board approval at its March 16, 2017 meeting to complete negotiations and to enter
into a ground lease with Seacoast Helicopters LCC on terms and conditions substantially similar
to those set forth in the MOU.

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-5088 fax: B603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



March 1, 2017

Bruce Culirea, President
Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C
44 Durham Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Memorandum of Understanding
Dear Mr. Cultrea:

On behalf of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA"), we are pleased to submit the following outline of
terms and conditions of a proposed agreement with Seacoast Helicopters, LLC ("Seacoast Helicopters") or
its assigns for aviation development at Pease International Tradeport (“Pease”) and Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease (“PSM”). It is the intent of Seacoast Helicopters and PDA that this proposed agreement
shall be, upon execution, forwarded for review and approval by PDA’s Airport Committee and its Board
of Directors at meetings to be scheduled in March or April 2017 or some other mutually agreeable meeting
dates thereafter.

When approved by the PDA Board of Directors, the terms set forth in this letter shall constitute a
Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) between the parties reflecting our mutual commitment in
principle to conclude with due diligence and in good faith an appropriate Lease Agreement (the
“Agreement” and/or “Lease”) based upon these terms and such other mutually acceptable terms and
conditions as are necessary and appropriate. -

The central business terms of our understanding and upon which I am prepared to make a presentation to
the PDA Board of Directors are as follows:

Landlord: Pease Development Authority

Tenant: Seacoast Helicopters LLC, a limited liability company formed in the State of New
Hampshire or its assigns. Prior to the commencement of construction and business
operations at PSM, Seacoast Helicopters agrees to provide PDA with a certificate
of good standing from the New Hampshire Secretary of State’s office.

{3 3(:{) TAKING YOU THERE

. e R S T I -
CRINE LY PR e AN 22T e % L R A N P S L

55 Iaternalianal Drive, Purismouth, NH 03801



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 2

Leased Premises:

Access Road
off of Exeter St:

Reservation of
Easements:

Airfield Common
Use Areas:

Surrender of
Leased Premises
at Termination:

Site Plan and
Design Permitting
Phase I:

For and in consideration of the rents and covenants to be paid and performed by
Seacoast Helicopters and subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, PDA
agrees to lease to Seacoast Helicopters and Seacoast Helicopters agrees to lease
from PDA, as the same may be requested or required, the area designated in Exhibit
A to be known as 53 Exeter Street (collectively the “Exclusive Use Area”)
consisting of TBD +/- square feet of land which will comprise of an aircraft
hangar and office space as well as areas designated for parking.

In order to gain access to the Premises, Seacoast Helicopters has requested to build
an access road off of Exeter Street as depicted on the attached Exhibit A-1. The
cost of construction and maintenance of the access road shall be sole responsibility
Seacoast Helicopters. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event another tenant
requests use of the road to access Hangar 229 or for any other future development
which may require such access, Seacoast Helicopters shall be entitled to partial
reimbursement payable by such tenant as a condition to use the access road. Said
reimbursement shall be limited to a pro rata share of the cost of construction and
ongoing maintenance. Any agreement with additional tenant for the use and
maintenance of the access road shall be expressly subject to the approval of PDA.
The access road shall not be deemed to be a part of the Leased Premises and the
PDA and its agents or other governmental entities having oversight of the Airport
shall have use of the road at all times without restriction or cost. PDA reserves the
right to relocate the access road if it undertakes the construction of a loop road to
the Airport terminal Building.

PDA reserves to itself and for the benefit of third parties certain easement rights of
record in and around the leased premises.

Seacoast Helicopters shall have the right, in common with others, to use the
following facilities on the Airfield portion of the Airport: runway 16-34 and
taxiways available for commercial and non-commercial aircraft use for ground
movement of aircraft between the apron area adjacent to the Leased Premises and
runway 16-34.

PDA to assume ownership of the Facility and related improvements at
termination of Lease.

Seacoast Helicopters has agreed that it will undertake and continue with due
diligence and at its sole expense construction consisting of 6,400 +/- square feet of
new hangar space with an additional 3,200 sq. fi. of office and shop space in
support of the permitted uses for a total of 9,600 sq. ft. of new building construction
with related paving, utilities, landscaping, drainage and associated site
improvements, (the "Facility") for establishment, operation and maintenance of an
aircraft hangar and a limited specialty service operator business.



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 3

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that PDA’s willingness to enter into a Lease is
contingent upon Seacoast Helicopters establishing a time line for the construction of the
Facility which is acceptable to PDA and consistent with the terms and conditions set forth
above.

1. Seacoast Helicopters shall be solely responsible for the development of
plans and specifications for any proposed renovations at the Premises and for making any
required submission and obtaining any necessary approval, including subdivision and site
review approval, in accordance with the provisions of the PDA Land Use Controls. PDA
agrees to use its best efforts (without obligation on the part of PDA to incur any expenses)
to assist Seacoast Helicopters in such process.

2. The following is a partial list of issues and costs identified and required to
be addressed by Seacoast Helicopters and PDA during the negotiation of the Agreement in
connection with Seacoast Helicopters’s proposed development of the Leased Premises:

A) Conformance with ALP;

B) PDA Reservations of Access to Apron/Taxiways;

O Adequacy of Vehicle Parking;

D) Siting for Noise Mitigation;

E) Siting for Air Traffic Control Tower Line of Sight;

F)  Subdivision and Site Plan Approval;

G) Building Permit

H) Installation of utilities, as required;

D Area of Special Notice Approval;

i) Construction Access;

K) TSA approval, as the same may be required,;

L) Transportation Infrastructure Improvement Fee for improvements
including, but not limited to, signaling, geometric changes to
intersections and/or roadways and other traffic devices;

M) Location and Permitting of Aircraft Wash Rack and Discharge Design to
Wastewater Treatment Facility;

N) Exeter Street Access Road plans

0) Exclusive use apron area design and access to PDA apron

P) Identify wetlands impact w/ survey;

Q) Wetlands Permit, if required;

R) Alteration of Terrain Permit, if required;

S) Object Free Zone restrictions on apron area;

T) Lot plans to include square footage;

U) PDA's list of Preliminary Review Considerations dated EX B...?

V. FAA Form(s) 7460-1 Notice of Construction or Alternation filed and
FAA determinations returned with No Hazard or Mitigation requirements
met.

Ww. Access easement from 12 Aviation (aka Hangar 229).

X. Conditional Use Permit

Y NPDES Construction General Permit



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 4

Phase I1;

Lease Term/Term
Commencement:

Rent and
Fee Structure:

Year 1:

As a condition precedent to being able to exercise any extension options to the
Lease Seacoast Helicopters shall complete construction of an addition to the
existing facility on or before the tenth year of the effective date of this lease. The
addition shall have a minimum footprint of approximately 7,000 square feet.

The Agreement shall be effective upon execution and shall continue for a
minimum base term of thirty (30) years from the date on which Seacoast
Helicopters secures a certificate of occupancy or nine months from the date of the
execution of the Lease, whichever occurs first (the “Term Commencement Date”),
unless terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement. It is
expected that Seacoast Helicopters will commence operations on or before
, 2018.

Subject to completing the construction of Phase II of the expansion of the Facility
Seacoast Helicopters shall be granted two (2) options exercisable by Seacoast
Helicopters at its sole discretion each of which options, if exercised, shall extend
the' Base Term for an additional five (5) year period each (the "Extension
Term(s)"). Any extension of the term through exercise of an option shall be upon
the same terms and conditions applicable to the Base Term, provided that rental
rates shall escalate as provided for in this MOU (and any other applicable provision
addressing rental rates).

Seacoast Helicopters shall give a written notice ("Option Notice") to PDA at least
twelve (12) months prior to the end of the Base Term or any applicable Extension
Term of its intent and election to exercise of any option to extend the Base Term
or any applicable Extension Term. The ability of Seacoast Helicopters to exercise
the first five year option is expressly subject to the completion of Phase II of the
Facility.

The options to extend the term hereby granted shall not be exercised at any time
during which Seacoast Helicopters is in default beyond applicable cure periods
under any of the terms of the Lease, and, at the election of PDA, shall not be
effective if any default occurs after the exercise of such option and continues
through the expiration of the applicable term, it being the intent of the Parties that
the options granted hereby may not be exercised or become effective at a time
when a default by Seacoast Helicopters exists under the Lease beyond applicable
cure periods.

Ground Area Rent

Seacoast Helicopters shall pay to PDA ground area rent ("Ground Area Rent") at
the following annual rates for the areas of the Leased Premises described in

$0.35 per square foot (Base Rate)



Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

March 1, 2017
Page 5

Years 2-30
And any Option
Years as allowed:

an annual amount equal to the prior year’s Ground Rent per acre plus a CPI
adjustment not to exceed 12% in any five year period measured from the Term
Commencement Date.

The annual Ground Rent for the Leased Premises will be based upon the actual
usable square footage of the Leased Premises and will be determined on the basis
of a field survey/wetlands delineation of wetlands conducted by a qualified soil
scientist. Useable acreage is estimated to be TBD square feet as set forth in Exhibit
A

The Ground Area Rent due shall commence upon the Term Commencement Date.

The annual Ground Area Rent shall be payable in each case in equal monthly

installments of one twelfth thereof in advance on the first day of each month

without offset in lawful money of the United States at the office of PDA at the

Airport or at such other address as PDA may hereafter designate. In addition,

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to pay when due, such other amounts that may be
required to be paid as additional rent. Seacoast Helicopters® rent obligation for any

fractional portion of a calendar month at the beginning or end of the term of the

Lease shall be a similar fraction of the rental due for an entire month.

As of each Adjustment Date (as hereinafier defined), the Ground Area Rent shall
be adjusted to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers applicable to the Boston area (all items 1982 - 1984 = 100) published
by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (the "Index").

On the first day following the expiration of the first year of the term of the Lease
and on the first day of each year thereafter (individually an "Adjustment Date" and
collectively the "Adjustment Dates"), Ground Rent shall be subject to adjustment
for the remainder of the term of the Lease as follows:

) For the first adjustment (commencing on the first day following the
expiration of the first year of the term of the Lease), the basis for computing such
adjustment shall be the Index most recently published prior to the beginning of the
first year of the term ("Beginning Index"). If the Index most recently published
prior to the first Adjustment Date ("Extension Index") has increased over the
Beginning Index, the Ground Area Rent for the one-year period commencing as of
such first Adjustment Date shall be the result obtained by multiplying the annual
Ground Area Rent in effect on the day of the Adjustment Date (i.e. the annual
rental for year five by a fraction, the numerator of which is the Extension Index
and the denominator of which is the Beginning Index).



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 6

Infrastructure
Improvements:

Settlement:

Reporting
Requirements:

) Subject to applicable caps as set forth in the Lease, for all subsequent
annual adjustments, the Ground Area Rent shall be adjusted in the same manner as
that for the first adjustment; provided, however, that the rental base shall be the
rental rate in effect just prior to the then applicable Adjustment Date, the Extension
Index for the preceding period shall be the Beginning Index and the Extension
Index shall be the index most recently published prior to the then applicable
Adjustment Date. On each Adjustment Date, the Parties shall execute an
acknowledgment reflecting the new rent. Failure to execute such an
acknowledgment shall not affect either the validity of this Lease or the effective
date of any adjustment to the rent hereunder.

3) If for any Adjustment Date the Index most recently published prior to the
Adjustment Date has not increased over, or has decreased from, the Beginning
Index for that period, no escalation in rent shall be required on that Adjustment
Date, and the rent shall remain at its then current rate until the next Adjustment
Date.

If the Index is changed in any manner, including without limitation, a change in
the base year, the Index shall be converted in accordance with the conversion factor
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.
If the Index is discontinued or revised during the term of this Lease, such other
government index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used in order
to obtain’substantially the same result as would be obtained if the Index had not
been discontinued or revised. If the Parties shall be unable to agree upon a
successor index, the Parties shall refer the choice of a successor index to arbitration
in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.

Seacoast Helicopters will be making certain infrastructure improvements at its sole
cost and expense to serve its Leased Premises (e.g., water, sewer, telephone &
electric).

PDA shall invoice Seacoast Helicopters for rent and fees on a monthly basis.
Seacoast Helicopters agrees to pay invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt. Any
discrepancies concerning invoices must be brought to the attention of PDA, in
writing, within fifteen (15) days of receipt, failing such notice, all invoices will
be considered due and payable as set forth above.

Seacoast Helicopters shall be responsible for tracking, reporting and payment for
parking aircraft on any non-exclusive use apron area when such aircraft are parked
in excess of 24 hours. The current rate for parking aircraft on the apron in excess
of 24 hours is $0.35 per square foot per annum.



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 7

Condition of
Leased Premises:

Taxes/Fees/Services:

Lease Related
Expenses:

Insurance and
Indemnification:

Use:

Except as otherwise provided herein, Seacoast Helicopters shall take the Leased
Premises in an “as is” condition without warranty or representation of any kind;
provided, however, Seacoast Helicopters shall have no liability or responsibility
for environmental impacts and damage caused by the use of the United States of
America - Department of the Air Force ("Air Force" or "Government") of
Hazardous Substances on any portion of Pease, including the Leased Premises.
Seacoast Helicopters and PDA acknowledge the obligation of the Air Force to
indemnify PDA and Seacoast Helicopters to the extent required by the provisions
of Public Law No. 101-511 Section 8056. Seacoast Helicopters shall also have no
liability or responsibility for environmental impacts and damage caused by the use
of the Leased Premises by any other occupant or tenant thereof.

Seacoast Helicopters shall pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee
(MSF) in accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the
City of Portsmouth, the Town of Newington and the Pease Development Authority
effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services provided
by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year
only to the extent the cost to PDA of providing such services increases. The MSF
shall be paid quarterly in advance.

The final Agreement with Seacoast Helicopters will be triple net with all costs and
expenses associated with the Lease being the sole responsibility of Seacoast
Helicopters.

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to provide evidence of insurance coverages and to
indemnify PDA as more specifically described in Articles 7 and 13 of the proposed
Lease (see Exhibit C).

The sole purpose for which Seacoast Helicopters may use the Leased Premises is
to conduct business as a Limited-Service Specialty Operator to include flight
instruction under Part 161 and Part 141, aerial sightseeing tours, on demand Part
135 charter/taxi, Part 133 External Load / Longline, aerial photography and
helicopter utility work and customary accessory uses incidental to permitted uses
or otherwise approved in accordance with the Minimum Standards and for no other
uses without PDA's prior written consent. Seacoast Helicopters shall not use, or
permit to be used, the Leased Premises for any other purpose without the prior
express written consent of PDA. PDA's consent shall be subject to the execution
of an appropriate agreement which shall include a provision requiring the payment
of established fees and charges that may be applicable to any such additional uses



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 8

Nonexclusively:

Signage:

Seacoast Helicopters’

Employees:

Purchasing:

Lease and
Assignment:

consented to by PDA. Seacoast Helicopters is prohibited from any use of the
Leased Premises not specifically granted in this MOU.

Notwithstanding anything herein contained that may be or appear to the contrary,
it is expressly understood and agreed that the rights granted under this Agreement
are "non-exclusive” and PDA reserves the right to grant similar privileges to others
engaged in Fixed Based Operator and related services.

Seacoast Helicopters agrees to seek the prior approval for the erection of any
signage on the Leased Premises in accordance PDA's Land Use Controls, such
approval not to be unreasonably withheld

Seacoast Helicopters shall require all of its employees and subcontractors or
independent contractors hired by Seacoast Helicopters and working in view of the
public and about the Airport to wear clean and neat attire and to display appropriate
identification.

Seacoast Helicopters shall have the right to purchase at the Airport or elsewhere
from any person or company of its choice its requirements of aviation fuel, ground
vehicle fuel, lubricating oil, greases, food, beverage, and other passenger supplies,
and all other materials and supplies and services, so long as that person or company
is properly permitted to provide service at the Airport pursuant to applicable
Minimum Standards, rules and regulations and adheres to the requirements of
PDA's Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP and Spill Prevention
Controls and Countermeasures Plan (SPCC).

Seacoast Helicopters may, without the approval of PDA, assign its rights under the
Agreement to or enter into a sublease of the Leased Premises with an affiliate (i.e.,
any corporation that controls, is controlled by or is under common control with
Seacoast Helicopters). For purposes of the preceding sentence, the term "control"
shall mean ownership or other beneficial interest in at least fifty-one percent (51%)
of the voting stock or other voting interest of a corporation or Seacoast Helicopters.
All other assignments shall be subject to approval of PDA.

PDA shall not unreasonably withhold its consent to any sublease or assignment if:
(1) the use of the Premises associated with any sublease(s) or assignment(s) is
permitted under the Agreement, (2) the sublease(s) are consistent with the terms
and conditions of the Agreement; provided, however, that Seacoast Helicopters
may rent the subleased area at rentals deemed appropriate by Seacoast Helicopters,
(3) Seacoast Helicopters remains primarily liable to PDA to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Seacoast Helicopters under the
Agreement, and (4) the proposed sublease is financially and operationally



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 9

Environmental
Protection:

responsible. In the event the ground area rent under an assignment or sublease of
the entire Premises exceeds the rental charged to Seacoast Helicopters under the
Agreement, Seacoast Helicopters shall remit fifty percent (50%) of such excess to
PDA upon receipt by Seacoast Helicopters; provided, however, that any rental
received by Seacoast Helicopters during a period in which no rental is due to PDA
shall be paid in its entirety to PDA.

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that Pease has been identified as a National
Priority List (NPL) Site under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) of 1980, as amended. Seacoast
Helicopters acknowledges that PDA has provided it with a copy of the Pease
Federal Facility Agreement (“FFA”) entered into by EPA, and the Air Force on
April 24, 1991, as amended, and agrees that it will comply with the terms of the
FFA to the extent the same may be applicable to the Leased Premises and that
should any conflict arise between the terms of the FFA and the provisions of the
Agreement, the terms of the FFA will take precedence. Seacoast Helicopters also
acknowledges that he has received a copy of the drawing entitled "Institutional
Controls" prepared by MWH dated July 2, 2002 showing that the Premises lie
within a Groundwater Management Zone and Use Restriction Zone.

Seacoast Helicopters shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations
and standards that are or may become applicable to Seacoast Helicopters’s
activities at the Premises. Seacoast Helicopters shall not assume any liability or
responsibility for environmental impacts and damage caused by the Air Force’s
use of Hazardous Substances on any portion of Pease, including the Premises. The
parties acknowledge the obligations of the Air Force to indemnify PDA and
Seacoast Helicopters to the extent required by the provisions of Public Law No.
101-511, Section 8056.

To the extent the same is available and applicable, PDA will furnish the following
data to Seacoast Helicopters: relevant maps, diagrams, surveys, drawings,
engineering studies and plans related to the Premises, including but not limited to:
approved airport layout plan; existing property drawings and plans; Health and
Safety Plans; Construction Work Plans and planning and engineering studies
conducted for the PDA or for others, including available studies conducted for the
Air Force, and pertaining to PSM and or the Premises. PDA makes no warranty
or representation, actual or implied, as to the accuracy of any material to be
furnished to the Seacoast Helicopters.



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 10

Compliance with
NPDES:

Deicing of Aircraft:

Brokerage:

Repairs and
Maintenance:

Minimum Standards:

Restrictions on
Aircraft Operations:

Seacoast Helicopters acknowledges that PDA is the Permit holder of NPDES
permit #NHO0090000, which regulates storm water discharges at Pease
International Tradeport. Seacoast helicopters shall: become familiar with the
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP); participate in the Pollution
Prevention Team (PPT) by designating a Seacoast Helicopter employee to become
a PPT member; complete the yearly SWPPP training; and m comply with any other
activities necessary to maintain compliance with storm water regulations.

Deicing activities are to be limited to designated areas.

Each party warrants to the other that it has had no dealing with any real estate
broker or agent in connection with the negotiation of this letter or the Agreement.

Throughout the term of the Agreement, and without cost to PDA, Seacoast
Helicopters shall take good care of the Exclusive Use Area and related
improvements, and shall keep the same in good order and condition, and shall
promptly at its own cost and expense, make all necessary repairs thereto. Seacoast
Helicopters shall repair at its cost, or at PDA’s option reimburse PDA for the cost
of repairing, replacing, or rebuilding any damages to the Leased Premises or other
portions of the Airport caused by the acts or omissions of Seacoast Helicopters, its
officers, employees, contractors, agents or business invitees. Any such repairs
made by Seacoast Helicopters shall be subject to inspection and approval of PDA.

PDA will maintain the airport and related facilities consistent with FAA
regulations and FAA grant assurances and will otherwise ensure that the airport is
operated in a safe and serviceable condition and in accordance with the minimum
standards as may be required or prescribed by applicable Federal, state and local
agencies for maintenance and operation of public use airports.

Seacoast Helicopters and any of its sublessee’s’ use of the Leased Premises shall
be subject to compliance with Minimum Standards as the same are from time to
time promulgated by PDA (Exhibit D).

Seacoast Helicopters is aware of PDA’s efforts to promulgate proprietary
regulations that will include certain restrictions on aircraft operations. Seacoast
Helicopters has agreed to comply with all such future rules and regulations, and
will agree and obtain the agreement of its successors in interest, in accordance with
the provisions of 14 CFR Part 161, to voluntary operating restrictions which are
reasonably consistent with the aircraft operation restriction provisions
incorporated herein as Exhibit E attached hereto and incorporated herein by



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 11

Airport Security:

Prospective Fees:

Federal Grant
Assurances:

Current Airport
Fee Policies:

reference.

The Premises is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area ("SIDA").
Designated representatives of the Seacoast Helicopters will be required to obtain
security badges and qualify as escorts in order for representatives, employees and
agents of the Seacoast Helicopters to gain access to and remain on the Premises.
While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the Portsmouth
International Airport Security Program must be met. Any gates that are installed
by Seacoast Helicopters in the SIDA area of the airport will not be directly
accessible by Seacoast Helicopters. All gate access will be directly controlled by
PDA's Airport Management Department. Prior to accessing the Premises, all
persons providing SIDA escort must undergo a fingerprint based criminal history
check and a TSA Threat Assessment, attend a training class that is offered no more
than once every two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding
escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport Operations Department
at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am. to 5:00 p.m. No
representative, employee or agent of the Seacoast Helicopters will be allowed in
the SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International
Airport Security Program unless properly badged. Representatives, employees
and agents of Seacoast Helicopters that are SIDA badged and need to operate a
vehicle on the aircraft operation area will be required to meet the requirements for
such as specified in the “Ground Vehicle Procedures, Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease.” Vehicles to be used shall also meet the requirements of the
Ground Vehicle Procedures.

In an effort to attract more air service, PSM has eliminated many fees as an
incentive to atfract new service and to sustain existing service. PDA reserves the
express right, in accordance with its policies and procedures, to adopt reasonable
airport fees, at rates and charges that are reasonable, non-discriminatory and
sufficient to sustain daily operations, and capital programs or as otherwise required
by federal grant assurances.

This agreement is subject to various federal grant assurances which are applicable
to PDA in connection with funding provided by the federal government. To the
extent- that any provision herein is deemed to be a violation of said grant
assurances, then such provision(s) shall be modified or stricken to bring the terms
of the agreement into compliance with the grant assurances. The lease between
PDA and Seacoast Helicopters or its assigns shall be subject and subordinate to the
Federal Grant Assurances.

PDA has enacted a no fee policy at the Airport which policy is subject to change



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC

March 1, 2017
Page 12

Contingencies:

Confidentiality:

by the Board of Directors as may be required for the efficient administration of the
Airport.

he parties acknowledge that this proposed transaction and Lease are contingent
upon Seacoast Helicopters securing all requisite building and operating permits
and financing to construct the Facility.

Premature disclosure of this Memorandum of Understanding could have an
adverse effect on the business of the Seacoast Helicopters. Accordingly, neither of
party will issue or approve a news release or make any other public announcement
concerning this matter without the prior approval of the other.

It is the intent of the Parties to make this document public upon the first to occur,
at either PDA Airport Committee meeting or a full meeting of the PDA Board of
Directors.

Neither this letter, nor the MOU constitutes a reservation of the Premises, an option to lease the Premises,
or an offer to lease the Premises, and no legal rights shall arise with respect to the Premises or lease
thereofuntil a Lease Agreement is executed by the Parties. Each of PDA and Seacoast Helicopters will bear
their own costs in the preparation and execution of the Lease.

I'believe this proposal addresses the terms as discussed to date. It is my hope that you will be in a position
to advise us of your commitment to PSM by executing this original and the enclosed copy in the space
provided and returning the original to my attention. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

avid R. Mullen
Executive Director

DRM:mhg

cc. Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager
Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 13

I have read the foregoing and it correctly states the terms upon which we will proceed to negotiate a
mutually acceptable Lease and Airfield Operating Agreement for the Premises with PDA, subject to the
approval of the PDA Board of Directors and any other governmental approvals that may be required.

Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C

Date: _fp Mapgel 2017

By

Its duly authorized: #tun A‘&}, Presiloot 4 =0




Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017

Page 14

EXHIBIT A

PREMISES

ATTACHED



AND IT § UNOSRETOOD THAT THE USER OF THIS CONCEPT

m—\ﬁ Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc.

Givil Enginesring Services
Bl

Bunitiorn, MH OT0S




Seacoast Helicopters; LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 15

EXHIBIT A-1

ACCESS ROAD

SEE EXHIBIT A



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 16

EXHIBIT A-2
EASEMENT OVER PORTION OF 12 AVIATION AVENUE (HANGAR 229)

SEE EXHIBIT A



Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C
March 1, 2017
Page 17

EXHIBIT A-3

TBD



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 18

EXHIBIT B - LEASE PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY FAA

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 19

EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

ARTICLES 7 AND 13 OF THE PROPOSED LEASE

PRERVIOUSLY PROVIDED



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 20

EXHIBIT D

MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR COMMERCIAL '
AND NON COMMERCIAL GENERAL AVIATION OPERATORS

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDEED



Seacoast Helicopters, LLC
March 1, 2017
Page 21

EXHIBIT E
PROPRIETARY LAND USE CONTROL REGULATIONS FOR AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS

PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED



Y

=z
-
m
Q
z

55 International Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

iz
ol
£

o
-
(o]
X
=m

m
>
SH E%)
Zzm

> m
c<
M=

Director Allard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the following as submitted by Seacoast Helicopters, LLC for
the premises located at 53 Exeter Street:

a.
b.

the Concept Plan attached hereto;

the submission of subdivision and site review
applications for the proposed project;

the proposed granting of an easement from PDA to
Seacoast Helicopters, LLC for site access; and

the submission of applications to NH Department of
Environmental Services and the City of Portsmouth for
impacts to the wetlands and wetland buffer;

all on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria ).
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated March 9, 2017 attached

hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\SeacoastHelicoptersConcept0317.docx

ph:

O0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



MEMORANDUM

To: Dave Mullen, Executive Directorw

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, EngineerinE MM}J}V
Date: March 9, 2017

Re: Conceptual Plan Submission — 53 Exeter Street

Seacoast Helicopters, LLC is proposing to subdivide and develop land on the airfield at 53
Exeter Street. The proposed project involves the construction of an 8,000 square foot
building including 3,200 square feet of office space on two floors and 6,400 square feet of
hangar space. In addition, the project includes the construction of 27 parking stalls and a
43,750 square foot aircraft apron (see attached site concept plan and building rendering).
As you can see, the applicant is also depicting a second phase to expand the hangar by 7,200
square feet and construct 20 additional parking stalls. The proposed lot is 2.65 acres and is
located in the Airport Zone. Attention should be called to the proposed lease line that is
coincident with the edge of the proposed apron. A variance is not required here as there
are no lot dimensional requirements in the Airport Zone. However, this is subject to
approval by the Board of Directors.

The proposed project requires an easement from PDA to access the site from Exeter Street
through PDA’s property. In addition, the applicant is proposing to fill approximately 2,803
square feet of wetland and 11,444 square feet of wetland buffer. The wetland complex to
the north of the proposed site has a 25’ wetland buffer that will be impacted by the
construction of the new driveway and apron.

As always, we considered ways to avoid or lessen the wetland impact. But, because the
applicant preferred direct access to the site rather than winding through the parking lot at
14 Aviation Avenue and around Hangar 229, there was no other choice. These impacts are
considered minor from NHDES's point of view. For these reasons, we recommend that the
Board approve the submission of a wetland application to fill this wetland area.

At the March 16 meeting, please ask the PDA Board of Directors to approve: the concept
plan for development at 53 Exeter Street; the submission of subdivision and site review
applications for the proposed project; the proposed granting of an easement from PDA to
the applicant for site access; and submission of applications to fill approximately 2,803
square feet of wetland and 11,444 square feet of wetland buffer.

N:AENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\53 Exeter St Concept.doc

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 WWW.QEAT LY Oy

3% indarpatinnal Diiva, orfemovth, fH J8501






TINS CONCEPY PLAN HAS GEEN PREFARED BY JONES &
ONLY. JBE WILL ASSUME NO LIARILITY £ £T U3 USED FOR

HEACH ENGINEERS, INC. (MBE) FOR CONCEFTUAL PURPOSES i

¥ [PERIGION PROM JONES & IEAH ENGINEERS, INCL L),

UABUTY TO JoE.

—_—
T — -

— .
— -
—

-———— e - =

3 i

|=-t=-==>

cPs




.
SE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 063801

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
RE: Contract Reports R
DATE: March 16, 2017

e e e ke s ok ok ok ol ke ok o e ok sk e ok s ok e s sk s st seofe s e ol sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk okt o o ok ok o ol sk ok s st o ok sk ke ok ok ok ok o ok ok o ok sk ok sk okok ok ok okok ok o ok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name: H.L. Turner Group, Inc.
PDA Obligation $4,500
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For a structural engineering study and report of the wooden cart
path bridge located at the 6™ hole of the Golf Course Blue Course.
2. Project Name: Verizon — GPS Fleet Tracking System
PDA Obligation $7,724.73
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the purchase, installation and monthly monitoring of the GPS
Fleet tracking use on some Maintenance Department vehicles
including snow removal vehicles.
3. Project Name: Clubhouse Dining Room Booth Seating
PDA Obligation $9,500 (maximum)
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: To purchase and install 5 seating booths from Carolina Custom
Booth Company of High Point, NC with custom fabric from Tobey
Design of Portsmouth NH in the Golf Course Clubhouse dining
room.
4. Project Name: Global Turf Equipment, LLC
PDA Obligation $9,250
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the purchase and delivery of a used greens roller for use at the

Pease Golf Course.

PABOARDMTG\Contractrpt0317.docx

THERE

O00O TAKING YOu

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



The HL Turner Group Inc.

27 Locke Road Goncord, NH 03301  1:603.228,1122  hiturner.com

QOctober 27, 2016

Mr. Michae] R. Mates, P.E.
Project Engineer

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

SUBJECT:  Structural Engineering Services
Assessment Report and Options to Repair Golf Course Bridge
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Mr, Mates:

Per your request, we are pleased to offer this proposal to provide Structural Engineering
services to provide a report for the visual assessment and options to repair of one (1) Golf
Course Bridge on the Golf Course at the Pease International Tradeport. The sub-structure
and superstructure of the bridge is constructed with wood members and the bridge has
suffered various degrees of deflection, undulations and listing over time. Our scope is to
attempt to determine the reason for the current condition of the bridge, their overall
condition and identify possible options to repair along with approximate opinions of costs
for the repairs. We will also determine the approximate safe load carrying capacity of the
bridge as the Pease Development Authority (PDA) wants to assure that maintenance
pick-up trucks and possibly SUV’s can travel on the bridge as they have in the past.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Visit the bridge with a minimum of two (2) structural engineers in order to
perform the visual assessment. As you know the bridge spans wetlands and we
will therefore provide and wear waders in order to perform the assessment.

B. Confirm the sizes, dimensions, spacing and materials of the superstructure and
sub-structure to determine if they match those identified on the original
construction drawings. The PDA will provide the original project drawings

C. Determine the safe load carrying capacity of the bridge based on the information
obtained in item B. above.

MMates 17Aug2016.docx tig 1

ARCHITECTS = ENGINEERS = BUILDING SCIENTISTS

©Copyright 2016




D. Visit the bridge with a minimum of two (2) structural engineers in order to
perform the visual assessment. As you know the bridge span wetlands and we
will therefore provide and wear waders in order to perform the assessment.

E. Confirm the sizes, dimensions, spacing and materials of the superstructure and
sub-structure to determine if they match those identified on the original
construction drawings. The PDA will provide the original project drawings

F. Determine the safe load carrying capacity of the bridge based on the information
obtained in item B. above.

G. Provide a report of our findings along with written options to repair as well as our
opinion of costs for each option. The report will be in letter format along with
photographs identifying the issues that we have observed.

H, Meet with the PDA to deliver our findings at approx. 80-90% completion and
finalize the report thereafter.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

A.  Provide a Purchase Order or written notice to proceed that will allow us to
proceed with the work.

Provide a single point of contact for the implementation of this project.
Provide an escort to allow our access to the bridge.

Provide the original construction drawings of the bridge.

oaw

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED

A.  Destructive testing or load testing of the bridge.
B.  Geotechnical engineering, subsurface borings or investigations.
C.  Items not identified in this proposal.

Our services will be provided in accordance with our contract with the PDA dated May,
1,2012.

SCHEDULE

We will be available to visit the site of the bridge within 1 week from the receipt of a
notice to proceed from the PDA. We intend to meet with the PDA within 3 weeks of
visiting the site at the 80-90% completion and complete the report one (1) week

following the meeting.

MMates 280¢12016.dacx
ttg

TURNER
GROUP




FEE

We propose to provide the above scope for the following Actual Costs Not to Exceed

Fee. Breakdown is as follows:

Site visit to assess the bridge and measure the members
Determine the safe load carrying capacity

Determine the opinion of cost for each option

Develop the preliminary report with all of our findings
Meet with the PDA at 80-90%

Complete the report and deliver to the PDA

mEHY 0w

Total

$ 900.
$ 500.
§ 3500
$ 1,600.
$ 600.
$ 400
$ 4,500.

Invoicés will be submitted monthly as a percentage of the completed work.

Any additional services not identified by this proposal will be performed on a time and
materials basis in accordance with our May 1, 2012 agreement with the PDA.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal, and look forward to assisting The

Pease Development Authority with this project.

Sincerely,

THE H.L. TURNER GROUP INC.

Wy

Gerard R. Blanchette, P.E., LEED® AP
Senior Vice President ~ Principal
GRB/bg

Accepted by:

i I/Z /,/ S

Pease Development % Date:
By (Signature): A

\
Title:

Purchase Order No. (if applicable):

MMates 280ct2016.docx
ttg

TURRER

GROUP




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2B2416DB-D26D-480A-BFCB-D728A2DDD4E1

verizon’

Networkfleet GSA # GS-07F-5559R

Hardware & Service Order

Please review your contract agreement below.

Tim Rodrick
{774) 210-9083
trodrick@verizon.com

For questions, please inquire with your sales contact.

Date 01-23-17 Company Name Pease Development Authority
Purchase Type Purchase Doing Business As '
Contract Type G5A GSO7F5559R Address 55 intemational D
Po# City Portsmouth
State NH
zp 03801-2882
Order Type Sow Busis Time Zone Eastern
Customer Number | PEASDO1
Account SubType | PUBLIC SECTOR

$OL-GP5 ONLY
11 GPS ONLY-VERIZON
12 GPSONLY MONTHLY SERVICE
13 OPENMARKETUNIVERSAL HARNESS
14 OPEN MARKET DBDIl BYPASS HARNESS
15  COMFIGURABLE UPDATE RATE {15 SECONDS)

5200N3VD 23 N/A

5200MS SERVICE 23 12 Months

PARTS046 HARNESS 16 12 Months

PARTS047 HARNESS 7 12 Months
ACCESSORY

23 12 Months

i kymtean

Flest Manager Main User | KC 6037669247 k.conley@peasedev.org
install Main POC KC Conley 1 svs7669247 kconley@peasedev.org
Accounts Payable Irving Canner {603) 766-9282 i.canner@peasedev.org
Signatory Dave Mullen o (50_3)“766-9175 d.mullen@peasedev.org

0.00 0.00 17.00
9.57 15312 0.00

30.23 21161 0.00
0.00 0.00

55 International Dr

Portsmouth

NH

03801-2882

USA USA USA
Shipping Method Ground Ground Ground
items to Ship
Tax Exempt | x




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2B2416DB-D26D-480A-BFCB-D728A2DDD4E1

If Tax Exempt, provide State Tax Exempt form to: nwfcontractcompliance@verizon.com
Otherwise, please enter your Tax ID below

LA S e e fovd (e Bosidom A ey S gt s i s T & = I 4
. If listed above is only for purposes of including as a reference on the invoice and any
terms and conditions from a PO supplied by Pease Development Authority are rejected, void and have no force and effect. You acknowledge, guarantee, and warrant that you are legally authorized
to enter into a recurring billing arrangement with Networkfieet. Payment Terms are Net 30 days. You understand that in order to make any afternate payment arrangements, you will contact
Networkfieet in writing at nwfaccountsreceivablé@verizon.com ten {10) days prior to the scheduled charge date to make the appropriate changes which require Networkfleet's written consent. This
order is subject to acceptance by Networkfiest and ks not binding on Networkfleet untl it has been accepted by Networkfleet by elther sending you notice of acceptance or the shipment of the
products you have ordered. You acknowledge that Pease Development Authority has the power and authority to enter into this agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder, that the
individuat signing on behalf of Pease Development Authority has authority to do so, and that Pease Development Authority agrees to all of the terms and conditions of Networkfleet's GSA Contracti#
GS-07F-5559R and agrees that this order is subject §olely to the terms and conditions of Networkfleet’s GSA Contracti# GS-07F-5550R.

Notes:

Any of the listed equipment marked as OPEN MARKET are products tht are not listed on GSA Federal Supply Schedule Contract No. GS-07F-5559R {and, pursuant to FAR 8.402(f), should be noted
applicably on all procurement documents including but not limited to Purchase Orders, BPAs, or Individual task or delivery orders). OPEN MARKET products are manufactured by third parties and
may be manufactured or substantlally transformed In non-designated countries. Please contact us if you need country of origin information for a specific product.

* Shipping and/or applicable taxes are not included in the above pricing. Any applicable shipping and taxes wil be applied to your invoice. if Purchase Type above is Bundled, ground shipping is
included in the above Unit Price and applicable taxes for any Hardware items in the Bundle will be applied on the first Involce. Applicable Vaxes for service items will be billed monthly.

if applicable:
** “Qty” for Configurable Update Rate: Notwithstanding the “Qty” {quantity) specified above, the Monthly Recurring for the Configurable Update Rate each month will be determined by the fastest

actual Configurable Update Rate per device enabled by the Customer at any time during the respective month, via Customer's SSP. Configurable Update Rate purchases for the 5000 series device
models require the customer to enable the specific Update Rate feature (Le. 15, 30, 45, 60 seconds) on their SSP after device activetion and registration.

terms and conditions.




y(

A

m
>
wn

“Zl>m

INTERNATION 55 international Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager
Date: March 6, 2017
Subject: Request to purchase 5 seating booths & custom fabric

This is a request to purchase 5 seating booths from Carolina Custom Booth Co., PO Box
150, High Point, NC 27260, and custom fabric from Tobey Design, 27 Ceres Street, Portsmouth,
NH 03801 for a price not to exceed $9,500.00.

The booths are part of the overall improvement plan to the dining room. Colors and sizes
have been designed into that plan. The booths are free standing which allows the booths to be
used in a row or arranged facing each other to create booth seating. Please see attached quotes
from each vendor.

This expense is part of the $50,000 targeted for “Golf Restaurant Modifications” line
itemed in the golf courses FY2017 capital schedule. The purchase was called out as an update to
the golf restaurant modifications and presented to the Board of Directors at the January, 2017
meeting.

Thank you for your consideration.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



Carorina Custom Boota Co.

www.carolinacustombooth.com

Mailing Address: PO Box 150 e High Point, NC 27261
Shipping Address: 901 W Market Center Drive o High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336-886-3127 e Fax: 336-886-3256

Steps to Place an Order:

Step 1- Review quote for complete accuracy
(CCB is not responsible for human error such as typos, transposed numbers, formula errors, efc. due to the "copy & paste”

environment that we now live in.}

Step 2- Send in PO to orders@carolinacustombooth.com.

Step 3- CCB will acknowledge the order & provide shop drawings.

Step 4- Customer to approve, sign, & promptly return paperwork to orders@carolinacustombogth.com to be put into CCB's Production
Schedule.

Step §- CCB wilt begin the manufacturing process ONLY after the signed acknowledgement and shop drawings have been received.
Please note that your order is manufactured based on the final shop drawings.
(Signed shop drawings always supersede the written acknowledgement if there are discrepancies between the two.)

Step 6- Customer Is responsible for contacting customerservice@carolinacustombooth.com to be added to CCB's shipping schedule
1 week prior to the actual shipping date being requested.

COM: Al COM material must meet CAL 117-2013 guidelines. (a spec sheet is required to accompany all COM shipped to to CCB
prior to the use of COM materials on product)

All Materials must be shipped to CCB and clearly side-marked with the project name and / or PO#. CCB will not be
responsible for the identification of un-marked or mislabeled materials or for delays to the order resulting from this information

not being properly provided by the customer or upholstery vendor.

Carolina Custom Booth Co.
Sidemark:
901 W Market Center Drive
High Point, NC 27260

Environmentally Friendly Features:

* Solld poplar wood (used for framing) originates from certifled sustainable forests
(2.3 troos are replanted for every 1 cut)

* Our foam Is a high density “Blo Comfort” formulated with a soy base

* Our springs are made from 90% recycled steel

* Optional CCB delivery (pad wrapped and dellvered on our truck to prevent damage and save on
wasteful packaging materials)

General Notes & Policies:

FR RATINGS: Al items are tagged for CAL 117-2013 fire code. It is the responsibility of the customer to determine local codes for the
project and to notify CCB if any other specifications are required.

PRICING & QUOTATIONS: All quotes are based on net pricing as well as quantities and specifications listed on the quote. Any
revisions (quantities, size, etc.) to specifications may require a revised quote. (CCB is not rasponsible for human error such as typos,
transposed numbers, formula errors, efc. due to the "copy & paste” environment that we now live in.)

NEW ORDERS: After an order is placed with CCB, an acknowledgement & shop drawings will be provided for customer review and
approval prior to the start of the manufacturing processes.

FIELD MEASUREMENTS: CCB is not responsible for verifying field dimensions unless prior arrangements have been made otherwise.

Page 1



Carorina Custom Bootr Co.

General Notes & Policies continued-

It is the customer's responsibility to provide final dimensions to be utilized for production.

PRODUCTION TIME: Varies from 3 fo 9 weeks depending on the scope of your project as well as the depth of current orders proceeding
it in CCB'’s production schedule. Contact Customer Service for current lead times,

PRODUCTION COMPLETION DATES / SHIPPING DATES: All ship dates provided on CCB acknowledgements or other paperwork are
“tentative” only.

Tentative dates given by CCB are based on the current production schedule and also based on the customer promptly returning
approved paperwork (signed acknowledgement & shop drawings). Any changes or delays created by the customer will affect the
tentative ship date given on the original acknowledgement.

SHOP DRAWINGS: Orders cannot be released info production until all details are signed and finalized by the customer. Incomplete or
missing information including but not limited to final dimensions, missing upholstery, or stain will affect your tentative ship date.

Shop Drawings are intended to illustrate final sizes and dimensions as well as conceptual appearance. Aciual product appearance
may vary based on material properties and engineering once product is in the manufacturing process.

CCB bullds product based on shop drawings and cannot be responsible for determining if seating components or configurations will
fit through openings, doorways, elevators, or up staircases at the end user's location. Customer to determine the accessible sizes.

COM {(CUSTOMER'S OWN MATERIAL): All COM material must meet CAL117-2013 guidelines. (a spec sheet is required o accompany
all COM shipped to to CCB prior to the use of COM materials on product)

All upholstery materials supplied by the customer are to be shipped to the CCB shipping address at top of page. All materials must
be clearly sidemarked by project name and / or PO# and tagged with the material and pattern name as included in the order
paperwork. CCB will not be responsible for the identification of un-marked or mis-labeled materials or for delays to the order
resulting from this information not being properly provided by the customer or upholstery vendor.

A swalch of each material should be submitted to CCB with clear identification as well as any notes on pattern direction or
placement. Any information not provided is left to the discretion of CCB to apply upholstery.

CHANGES & REVISIONS: Any information based on changes to orders must be communicated to CCB in writing. CCB may not
accept revisions to the project once materials have been ordered and / or production has been started.

Changes if accepted by CCB, may incur charges for paperwork by office administration, material costs and / or re- stocking fees.

CANCELLATIONS: Orders cancelled may incur charges to include, but are not limited to time, materials, re-stocking fees, or non-
refund of order deposit. Cancellation of orders must be submitted to CCB in writing.

DELIVERY: The Customer must contact CCB's Customer Service Representative (customerservice@carolinacustombooth.com or
888-880-3127) 1 week prior to schedule an exact ship date.

CCB cannot be responsible for determining if seating components or configurations will it through openings, doorways, elevators, or
up staircases at the end user's location. Customer to determine the largest sizes that are accessible.

CCB does not install, secure, anchor, or attach any item to a floor, wall, or platform. It is entirely the responsibility of the
customer to install. (CCB recommends your GC provide attachment / installation.)

Oversized pieces may require additional help when being delivered by CCB drivers. All optional CCB "Inside" Deliveries are delivered
on a CCB truck and include 2 CCB delivery men to carry product (that is fypical in size and weight) to the customer's desired location.
(CCB recommends your GC provide attachment / installation.)

FINAL DESTINATION must be a CONTROLLED ENVIRONMENT (temp., relative humidity) before & after shipment of Wood Tops.
{An uncontrolled environment can allow extreme summer humidity to enter the building increasing mosisture content in the air
resulting in swelling (cupping / warping) of the top. Extreme dry winter air works opposite by lowering the moisture content in the

alr resulting in shrinkage (splitting / warpage).}

(Wood is a natural product that constantly moves and acclamates with the moisture content of the air within it's

environment.)

STORAGE FEES: Shipment delays by the customer may incur storage fees.

**See CCB’s website for complete Terms, Conditions, Warranty. & Disclosures.

Page 2



CAROLINA CUSTOM BOOTH CO.

MADRE
www.carolinacustombgoth.com
Mail To: P.O. Box 150, High Point, NC 27261
Ship To: 901 W. Market Center Drive, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: (336) 886-3127 _ Fax: (336) 886-3256
Sold To: . Ship To:
Tobey Design Group Grill 28 Golf Club
27 Ceres Street PLEASE EMAIL ALL ORDERS TO:
Portsmouth, NH 03801 ORDERS@CAROLINACUSTOMBOOTH.COM Portsmouth, NH
Salesman: |Date: 6/29/16 PO #: Resale Tax#: |Ship Via: [Est'd Leadtime: [Terms: Quote Valid: Quote #
A&ED _ |Rev W11/16, 7/15/16, 1/11/17 TBD TBD Per CCB Credit Department 30 Days 16-552
BUDGET QUOTE
Qty Description Price Each Total

5 54" Single Booth w/2 finished ends and uph'd OSB $  749.00 3,745.00

ISB Uph: COM (3.25 yds est'd each) -

Seat Uph: COM (3 yds est'd each) -

OSB Uph: COM (3 yds each) -

*CCB "Charlotte" - Modified -

*QAH: 48" -

*Inside Back: Plain Uph'd Back -

*Standard "Charlotte" wood legs and apron -

*Stain: Standard CCB color (CCB Nat, CCB Oak, CCB Cherry, CCB Mahogany, CCRB Black, -

Vintage or CCB Walnut) For Custom Stain Match Add $146.00 -
(add sales tax if applicable) Sub-Total:| § 3,745.00
CCB "Tailgate" Delivery to: Portsmouth, NH{ $ 1,690.00
Thank you Total: (FOB High Point, ND)| § 5,435.00

Optional:

Ren Petendon CCB "Inside” Delivery (2 CCB Drivers) add: § 185.00

PAGE 3




Tobey Design Group
27 Ceres St
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Ship to:

Carolina Custom Booth Co
Sidemark: Grill-28

901 W.Market Center Drive

Invoice

Date

Invoice#

2/28/2017

1425

High Point NC 27260
Description: Name: Color: Yds: Unit Price: Price:
Fabric for Custom Booths ' Arc Com Baltic 11.5 $83.94 $965.31
Arc Com Midnight 7 $45.42 $317.94
Douglas Steel 30 $21.60 $648.00
Fed Shipping to TD $135.00
Fed Shipping fr TD to Carolina $137.63
Total $2,203.88

Page 1 of 1




MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager
Date: February 15,2017

Subject: Request to purchase a used Greens Roller

This is a request to purchase a used greens roller from Global Turf Equipment, LLC, 30434
Commerce Drive, San Antonio, FL 33576 delivered to Pease for the cost of $9,250. Course
Superintendent EJ Chea found the product on display at the National Golf Turf Show in Orlando this
past January. The course had scheduled to purchase a new greens roller, budgeted at $15,000, but the
staff feels confident that the used product will meet the course needs. Staff researched other used
options but the piece from Global Turf had the least amount of hours in operation, and had just been
fully serviced by Global Turf. The service included new oil & oil filters, new fuel and fuel filters,
new air filter, new hydraulic fluid & filters, and new spark plugs. Global Turf also offers a 90 day
warranty with the purchase on all major parts & systems.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



Global Turf Equipment, LLC —....Doc No __Date
30434 Commerce Drive 21437 211472017
San Antonio, FL 33576
' 352-5:8-8% fax Terms Customer PO
; 352-508-36
GlobalTurf info@giobaturequipment.com .
Quotation Your sales rep Is Steve Wison
: (603) 661-2516 :
_ wilson@globalwrfgquipment.mm
“Customer - ' Ship To '
Pease Golf Course Pease Golf Course
200 Grafton Drive 200 Grafton Drive
Portsmouth NH 03801 Portsmotuth NH 03801
[tiem TDescription T oyl Price Per] Total Price
8273 Tru Turf Roll-n-us;tplke greens roller 1 9,500.00 9,500.00
Soidin2012 Bult I 201 SMN: RS4811D R12212
Hours: 492
Includes: lights
Discounts. Discount 1 -600.00 -600,00
Shipping Shipping on semi trailer without ramps. Customer Is 1 350.00 350.00
responsible for unloading. Rentat of unloading
equipment may be required depending on customer's
situation.
Special Instructions: 90 Day Warranty period to begin 4/15147 Total 9’250_00

Fully Operational with 90-day wamanty: All machines are quotedisaid in Fully Operational & Serviced
condition, inctuding all new fluids, filters, and apark phlugs; reels backdapped: all new bedinives and
rotary blades; minimum 50% rest fife and 60% tire fife. in addition, sl parte and systema throughout
each machine will be inspectsd and repaired/replaced as needed to ensure that machines ere futly
functional and ready fo use upon defivery. B0-day major parte warranty on engines, transmissions,
hydraufic pumps, hydraulic motars, spray pumps.

Unless stated otherwise in writing, all equipment is sold AS IS without warranly. Safes iax will be added to finel invoics, if applicable. Recefving a
quote doas nof hold equipment - please contact your sales rep to reserve equipment. Quote is velid for 10 days.



0

-]
m

\

\

55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

(o]
z

O
»m

c<

e i E
T 1=z

o >
1)
W
zZz2m

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
Amendment No. 10 to extend the Consulting Agreement with Daniel
Fortnam from April 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017 with one (1)
option to extend through March 31, 2018 exercisable at the Executive
Director's sole discretion; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Andrew B. Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager, dated March 9, 2017
attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\FortnamContractExt0416.wpd

OO0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

nh: ANR-433-A0RE fax: 603-427-0433 www.neasedesv.org



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: DAVID R. MULLEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR <8 —""
FROM: ANDREW B. POMEROY, C.M,, AIRPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER
SUBJECT:  DANIEL FORTNAM CONTRACT

DATE: MARCH 9, 2017

CC:

The Pease Development Authotity’s contract with Daniel Fortnam to provide air service
development consulting services is due to expite on Mazrch 31, 2017.

As the airport is experiencing a petiod of significant ait service growth, I request that you
seek Board approval at the next scheduled meeting, Match 16, 2017 to tenew Daniel Fortnam’s
agreement to provide air setvice development consulting setvices for the six months starting April 1,
2017 to September 30, 2017, with an option to extend for an additional six months at the discretion
of the PDA Executive Director. This agreement would be in the amount of $2,083.33 per month
($12,500 for the six month petiod), and in accotdance with draft Amendment No. 10 to the Air
Service Development Consulting Agreement attached hereto.



DRAFT AMENDMENT No. 10
CONSULTING AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT No. 10 to the CONSULTING AGREEMENT made effective
the 1st day of April, 2016, by and between Daniel C. Fortnam, 24 Olde Homestead Drive,
Marston Mills, MA 02648 ("Consultant"), and the Pease Development Authority ("PDA") 55
International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801, an agency of the State of New Hampshire
established pursuant to RSA ch. 12-G.

WHEREAS, PDA and Consultant entered into a Consulting Agreement
(“Agreement”) effective January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.

WHEREAS, by Amendments No. 1 through 9 to the Agreement, the term of the
Agreement was extended through March 31, 2017.

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2017 the PDA Board agreed to extend the term of the
Agreement through September 30, 2017 and to include one (1) option to extend the contract
through March 31, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertaking, covenants
and agreements hereinafter contained, PDA and Consultant hereby agree as follows:

1. TERM: The term of this Consulting Agreement is extended from April 1, 2017
through September 30, 2017; and is amended to include one (1) option to extend the contract
through March 31, 2018 exercisable at the sole discretion of the PDA;

2. All other terms and conditions of the Consulting Agreement, as amended,

shall remain in full force and effect and continue to be binding upon the Parties.



EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Pease Development Authority and Consultant have
executed this Amendment No. 10 to the Consulting Agreement effective as of April 1,2017.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director

Date:

CONSULTANT

By:

Daniel C. Fortham

Date:




z
-1
m

=Y

55 International Drivs, Portsmouth, NH 03801

o
=z
>

O
= m

c<
M=
]z
e =
=
-m
<z
il L

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to negotiate an extension to the on call
civil and environmental engineering consulting services agreement with
Ransom Environmental Consultants, Inc. for a period of three (3) years; all
as set forth in the memo from Maria Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering,
dated March 1, 2017 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\RansomContract0317.docx

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



Y

INTERNATIONAL A5 intzrnationa Drive, Porisnouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director </ rJLMJ@

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manage
Date: March 1, 2017
Subject: Ransom Environmental Consultants Contract Extension

Ransom Environmental Consultants has been under contract to provide civil engineering and environmental
consulting services for Pease Tradeport and Division of Ports and Harbors properties. Ransom has provided
consulting for such assighments as spill plans, storm water pollution prevention plans, and hazardous material
investigations. The major focus of the contract work has been in support of the NPDES storm water permits for the
Tradeport and the Port.

The initially identified term of Ransom’s contract has expired. At this occurrence, staff would typically request
qualifications packages from Ransom and other interested firms and begin a selection process. Instead, |
recommend that you seek Board approval to extend the Contract with Ransom provided that we can negotiate
reasonable financial terms.

The extenuating circumstances that justify this request have to do with the services Ransom provides to maintain
compliance with the storm water permit for the Tradeport and the lawsuit filed by CLF concerning the same. Staff
believes that continuity and consistency are important at this time when we are providing information on our storm
water stewardship activities to CLF, its lawyers and, eventually, the Courts. | should also add that Ransom has always
provided excellent service, especially service relating to storm water permits.

At the March meeting, please ask the Board of Directors to authorize a three- year extension of Ransom’s Civil and
Environmental Engineering Services Consulting Contract beginning now and continuing through March of 2020.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Ransom Coentract.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

oh: 803-433-8048 fax: HO2.427 . N1a%3




55 international Drive, Partsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an Operating Lease
Agreement with Portsmouth Computer Copy, Inc. for the provision and
maintenance of three copiers to be used at PDA facilities at an annual
estimated cost $9,284.

The Operating Lease Agreement is for a period of three (3) years
effective April 1, 2017 including one (1) option to be exercised at the sole
discretion of the Executive Director to extend the Agreement for a period
of three (3) years; all in accordance with the memorandum from Irv
Canner, Director of Finance March 8, 2017 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\copierreplacement0317.docx

O0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



INTERNATI 55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801
VELOPMENT
UTHORITY
Date March 8, 2017
To: Dave Mullen- Executive Director 7’
From: Irv Canner- Director of Finance ,

Subject: Request for Bids- Multifunctional Copiers

During the last several weeks, we conducted a comprehensive Request for Bid process specific to the
replacement of three multifunctional copiers as located at 55 International Drive, 36 Airline Drive and
555 Market Street respectively. Our objective was to enter into a three year operating lease

commencing April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2020 with the Pease Development Authority (PDA)
holding an option to extend the lease for an additional three year term.

As noted below, a total of eight qualified service providers responded to our request generating the
following thirty-six month cost proposal for each individual copier. The final pricing is a two-fold
calculation, including 1) a monthly fixed cost for the equipment and 2) a fixed / variable cost for the
monthly maintenance services which is based on the number of color and black and white copies

produced.
Monthly Maintenance Maintenance Projected -
Service Fixed Rate Service Service Total
Provider Equipment | Variable Pricing | Variable Pricing Monthly
Cost Black / White Color Cost
Continental Business $ 188.47 $ .0055 $°.0400 $290.47
Systems
Conway Office 245.31 .0055 .0450 35731
Solutions _
Kyocera Document 236.94 .0035 .0350 320.98
Solutions
New England Office 249.77 " .0038 .0480 360.97
Solutions
Portsmouth Computer 168.28 .0049 .0350 257.88
Copy, Inc.
Ricoh 207.12 .0048 .0420 310.32
USA
SBM Document 224.40 0050 0550 354.40
Solutions
Toshiba Business 315.06 .0065 .0420 425.06
Solutions

(Note: Service Agreement illustration is based on 4,000 black and white copies / 2,000 color copies per month.)

ph:

COO0O TAKING

603-433-6088

fax:

YOoU

603-427-0433

THERE

www.peasedev.org




in addition to the overall pricing aspect of each proposal, nineteen (19) additional criteria were
evaluated including customer service and support, monthly maintenance programs as well as numerous
technical specifications associated with the muitifunction copiers themselves. Here, the service
providers were very competitive including our follow-up to service provider client references. Based
upon all twenty (20) evaluation criteria, which were individually weighted, the final evaluation matrix
provided the following results:

Final Rating
Service Provider (Maximum
Score of 100)
Portsmouth Computer 87
Copy, Inc.
Continental Business 86
Systems
Conway Office 81
Solutions .
New England Office 80
Solutions
Toshiba Business 78
Solutions
Kyocera Document 76
Solutions
SBM Document 76
Solutions
Ricoh 74
USA

Based upon our initiative and subsequent analysis, it is requested that we seek PDA Board approval at
their upcoming March 16, 2017 meeting to enter into a three year operating lease agreement with
Portsmouth Computer Copy, Inc. commencing April 1, 2017. It is projected that the annual cost under
this agreement, inclusive of all three copiers, would be $ 9,284 per year.

At your convenience, we are prepared to address any questions and or need for additional information
that you might have.

CC: Jess Patterson



INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with Jacobs Engineering Group
of Bedford, NH, in a total amount not to exceed $11,922 to provide
consulting services for the purchase of snow removal equipment at
Skyhaven Airport; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated March 6, 2017, attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\JacobsEng0317.docx

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 6803-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



INTERNATI S8 tearrationa! Lrive, Porlgmonth, NH 3201
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director e
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager_UﬂNﬁJ
Date: March 6, 2017
Subject: Contract Approval —Jacobs Engineering for SRE Consulting

PDA intends to apply for Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funds to purchase a snow blower mounted on a carrier
vehicle for use at Skyhaven Airport. Jacobs Engineering is assisting in the purchase by preparing the justifications
and reviewing PDA specifications to ensure compliance with applicable Airport Circulars. Jacobs will also provide
bidding support services and all grant documentation including the application and closeout paperwork. The
proposed fee for this work is $11,922.00

The cost of the work is AlP eligible and will be included in the grant application. PDA will be reimbursed for 95% of
the total when the grant is approved by FAA and the State.

Please ask the Board to approve an expenditure of $11,922.00 for Jacobs Engineering to provide assistance in
purchasing snow removal equipment through the Airport Improvement Program.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Jacobs SRE contract services.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-06588 fax: B0%R-427-0433 WO PEAILULY.org




Exhibit A - Attachment 1
Scope of Work

SRE Purchase Support and Fleet Justification
SBG 15-08-2017
Jor
THE PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

L GENERAL
The Pease Development Authority (the Owner) desires to purchase new snow removal equipment (SRE).
The SRE purchase is intended to be a snow blower with carrier vehicle.

For the proposed project, Jacobs Engineering Group Inc., hereinafter referred to as the “Engineer”, agrees
to perform the following scope of services associated with the above referenced Project:

IL ARTICLE A —SPECIFICATIONS

A. The Engineer shall review draft SRE technical specifications prepared by the Owner. The
Engineer shall provide the Owner with written comments on the draft specifications. Specifications
shall be reviewed for compliance with AC 150/5220-20A, Airport Snow and Ice Control
Equipment.  Following the draft review, the Engineer shall review the final technical
specifications that the Owner prepares. The Engineer assumes one (1) phone meeting with the
Owner.

B. The Engineer shall provide the Owner with the Federal requirements for the soliciting public bids.
These documents include the required certifications and the FAA contract articles. These
documents shall be provided in Word and PDF format via email.

C. The Engineer shall conduct QA/QC of the above deliverables.
IIL ARTICLE B — SRE FLEET JUSTIFICATION

A. The Engineer shall prepare a SRE fleet justification. The justification shall be prepared in
accordance with Advisory Circular (AC) 150/5200-30C Airport Winter Safety and Operations. The
justification shall be submitted to the NHDOT for review and approval. The justification tasks
shall be as follows:

Create a list of the existing SRE and confirm accuracy of the list with the Owner.

Map the areas of the runways, taxiway and aprons.

Identifying priority pavements.

Select the appropriate pavement clearance time from AC 150/5200-30D Airport Field

Condition Assessments and Winter Operations Safety.

5. Utilize AC 150/5220-20A, Airport Snow and Ice Control Equipment to select the
number and types of equipment necessary to meet the recommended clearing times.

6. Document the above steps in memorandum format.

Conduct QA/QC review of the above.

8. Submit draft justification to the Owner/NHDOT in memorandum format as a PDF by

email.

b NS

~

Page 1 of 3



9. Revise justification based on comments on the draft and resubmit final justification in
memorandum format as a PDF by email.

Iv. ARTICLE C — BIDDING SUPPORT SERVICES

A.

If necessary, review any addenda prior to issuance by the Owner for the purpose of
clarification, deletion, addition, or correction to the bid specifications. Two (2) addenda reviews
are assumed.

Upon receipt of bids, the Engineer shall perform a review of all bid proposals received for the
project. The bid review shall include the inspection of the following items for compliance:
Contractor’s bid extension math

Bid security

Execution of bid

Non-collusive bidding certificate

EEO certification

Statement of surety’s intent

Addenda receipt

Buy-American certificate

e Subcontractors and suppliers list

¢ Eligibility certification

e Corporate bidders’ certification

» Non-discrimination statement and non-segregated facilities certificate

o DBE certifications

The Engineer shall also:
e Request evidence of competency and evidence of financial responsibility from the
contractors.
s Review the contractor’s list of personnel, list of equipment and financial statements.
¢ Formally contact of the contractor’s references, upon the Owner’s request, or if the
contractor has no past working relationship with the Engineer or Owner.

After reviewing the bid proposals, the Engineer shall assist the Owner in identification of the
apparent low bidder. The Engineer shall attend prepare a bid tabulation for review with the
Owner. The Engineer will then prepare and issue a recommendation/rejection of award letter
for the SRE contract to the Owner, and provide sample concurrence of award letters to the
NHDOT.

The Engineer shall prepare the Contract Sets for distribution to the Owner (x2), NHDOT (x1)
and contractor (x1).

V. ARTICLE D — PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

A.

The Engineer shall provide engineering services throughout the period of the Project.
The specific items of work shall include:

L. The Engineer shall prepare a grant application for the project including the federal
standard forms, financial and project descriptions, and certifications.

Page 2 of 3



VL

The Engineer shall prepare state and federal reimbursement request forms on a monthly
basis as required for the duration of this project and coordinate the execution and
submission by the Owner to the applicable funding agencies.

The Engineer schedule and conduct one (1) final inspection conference for the completed
project at the Airport.

The Engineer shall collect “as-built” photographs and bill of lading documentation from
the Owner to be included in the closeout documents.

The Engineer shall prepare and distribute the required project close-out documentation, as
required by the NHDOT, FAA — New England Region, the Owner, and other applicable
funding agencies.

The Engineer shall prepare the project scope and fee.

The Engineer shall perform quality review of all documents included in this article prior to
distribution.

WORK NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL

A.

The following items are not included in the scope of services, as provided by the Engineer:

1.
2.
3.

Technical specification preparation
Bid opening attendance
Project advertising

Page 3 of 3



Exhibit A - Attachment 2
Fee Estimate
SRE Purchase Support and Fleet Justification
SBG 15-08-2017
at
Skyhaven Airport
Rochester NH

Jacobs Project No. E2X4020%

SUMMARY

ARTICLE A Specifications $2,642
ARTICLE B SRE Fleet Justification $3,649
ARTICLE C Bidding Support Services $2,651
ARTICLE D Project Administration $2,980

TOTAL $11,922




55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Contract with Office
Interiors Limited of Dover, NH for seating at the Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease Terminal in amount not to exceed $38,757.00; all in
accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director,
dated March 10, 2017 and attached hereto.

In accordance, with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII the Board
waives the RFP requirement for Office Interiors Limited based upon the
following justification:

1. Office Interiors Limited is a vendor selected by the State of
New Hampshire in accordance with its procurement regulations.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\TerminalSeating0317.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



VY(

-
m

55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

iz

"0
>
wn

“zZ>m

—~Mi=
I
(@)
o
-

» m
c<

MEMORANDUM

To: PDA Board of Directors <z
From:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Date: March 10, 2017

Subject: Terminal Seating Capacity

Current terminal passenger seating capacity is limited to 292 seats which are
allocated throughout the facility. With the increase in Allegiant flight activity it is
apparent additional passenger seating accommodations are needed.

Recently completed bathroom renovations to the lower level of the main terminal
resulted in walls being realigned and provided additional seating area for the food
concession.

Office Interiors Limited, an approved State vendor, provided PDA with GSA pricing
for 49 passenger seats (17% increase), 22 cafeteria chairs and 7 dining tables
resulting in a total purchase price of $38,757.00.

Please approve this purchase request at the March 16" Board meeting.

OOQOQO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



$
Office Interiors Limited
85 Washington Street
Dover, NH 03820

603-749-6200

PORTSMOUTH DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Quote for seating for Terminal waiting areas
Contact: Al Weston

Date: February 15, 2017
Quote valid for 30 days

Customer Net Total Customer Net
INTERNATIONAL

Beam-mounted tandum seating to match existing 4 $2,864.00 $11,456.00
Vinyl Upholstery, polished Aluminum Frame.
5-seat unit, no table

UPPER TERMINAL

Beam-mounted tandum seating to match existing 1 $2,864.00 $2,864.00
Vinyl Upholstery, polished Aluminum Frame.

5-seat unit, no table

BAGGAGE

Beam-mounted tandum seating to match existing 6 $2,697.00 $16,182.00
Vinyl Upholstery, polished Aluminum Frame.

4-seat unit with center table

DELIVERED DIRECT TO SITE, NO INSTALLATION INCLUDED., MUST BE REMOVED FROM TRACKER TRAILER BY
END USER.

AN AI AP TN SAITR; BrlB =i = L= £

%

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Your signature in the space below indicates your approval to order the items listed on this quote. Choose furniture carefully, special
orders cannot be cancelled or returned. Lead times given are estimates and are subject to manufacturer's production/shipping
schedule.

Authorized Signature: Date:

Prepared by OFFICE INTERIORS LTD. 2/15/2017 Page 1



§V?
Office Interiors Limited
85 Washington Street

Dover, NH 03820
603-749-6200

PORTSMOUTH DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Quote for Cafe Seating at Airline Terminal

Contact: Al Weston

Date: February 2, 2017

Quote valid for 30 days
Customer Net Total Customer Net

30 X 60 Table, 30"H $560.00 $1,120.00

P laminate top with PVC edge, glides W
Laminate: Robin Nest

30 X 60 Table, 40"H : 2 $570.00 $1,140.00
P laminate top with PVC edge, glides W
Laminate: Robin Nest

30 X 30 Table, 40"H

P laminate top with PVC edge, glides
Laminate: Robin Nest

N

1 $374.00 $374.00

30 X 30 Table, 30"H 2 $374.00 $748.00

P laminate top with PVC edge, glides ’ I

Laminate: Robin Nest

Leg frame Stool, polypropolene shell, vinyl seat and back 10 $246.00 $2,460.00

no arms -
Vinyl: Wellington Storm
Frame: Graphite

Leg frame chair, polypropolene shell, vinyl seat and back 12 $137.00 $1,644.00
No arms

Vinyl: Wellington Storm
Frame: Graphite

‘'TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Your signature in the space below indicates your approval to order the items listed on this quote. Choose furniture carefully, special
orders cannot be cancelled or returned. Lead times given are estimates and are subject to manufacturer's production/shipping

schedule.

Authorized Signature: Date:

Prepared by OFFICE INTERIORS LTD. 2/3/2017 Page 1



%:_%';';W e
PSu T paw
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT ' ' T 603.453.6536

Memorandum

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist B CaN
Date: 3/9/2017

Subj: Noise Report for January 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 8 noise inquiries in
January 2017, 4 rotor and 4 fixed wing,

The 4 rotor wing inquiries originated from 2 Portsmouth residences. The resident from
downtown Portsmouth emailed three times pertaining to locally based Seacoast
Helicopters flying either to low or flying directly over his house. The resident that
resides in a neighborhood southeast of the airport was concerned about the noise derived
from four military Blackhawk helicopters flying to low over his house.

The 4 fixed wing inquiries also originated from two residences: one from Newmarket,
NH and the other from Eliot, ME. The resident of Newmarket is a repeat caller and is
concerned that the military aircraft are targeting her home. The caller from Eliot,
Maine is a first time caller and was concerned about the departure pattern of an
Allegiant Airline aircraft.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for J. anuary 2017.

DO0O0C TAKING YOU THERE



ZJo | ofeg

397 Atenuep
a0 A J 51 St 3] -doys-uou {|91njosqe
uadq sey 3] “Krsadoad Lw Sunsfae

L10T ‘60 yorep “Aepsinyy,

-LSBEG HN “J9IBmMaN

*SUSIIU0D 13y Jnoqe yesnae 3o wsle 53elnq Jueisuod MaALeg
358d oy3 Ul PoJIBIUCD BAQ SuY IBYED B U2 s8Y 360y} IsBoaq Supred w, | SEION posug 8Ll SPE1  LI0ZMTT 9
- ]
JLS6-2pnuyE 108€0 HN ‘yinowspiog
*AIESSIIUUN §1 TG [{Ld € Jey) “asnoy At 1oa0 £130001P WDGIZN AMUBAY AN
ysed oy ut pagedrpui sey (EnpiAIpY| = LNIVIdINQO ZSION paprewiy 42| paseg 89 YTy L0 S
3qisuodsal
81 9594 05 w1 siy} Boj og "apdoad [y
03 8uo8 a1, L3y pue asayy Jno sfogamod
JE1 3OS 108 9A,NO A *JIPB[ UBY)
Jaucos sn uodn Surwod s1 sjqepsng
oY) 240J043Y ] PEIYLIAC 333] (] SBM
YO} 1040 JU0p | “Aeg IBALD 0O
p3jedo] A3sadosd L ogun JySia-apiged _ )
03 Jnoge SEM 31 M} poyooy dukyd LS8E0 HN uox.“”o_”.‘,m“z
SUSIIU0I 13y Jnoqe YL, 334 219y WIVS 3ABY | SIDUIPIDUY nasd
ysed a1f) ug pajorzu0d wLaq sty JeyieD 35.40M% 043 J0-2u0 210das mie § SEION paseg 8L1 81 LloTLIn ¥
petaga0s ~108£0 HN ‘yinows)iog
*AIUSTIIIUUN 51 HIE4G [j8D € JEy) IPMUIB ,00S ‘Isnoy Aw 5240 A]3oaa1p 3NUIAY LA
1sed 3w pazeaspul sey jrprApu[ YOGIIN - LNIVTJINQD Apapewy 144 poseg 89 LyIT  L1I6TEIN £
"noA yuwy I, ‘jngdiay
apmne 3 PInoM JRIP 2NN ALY 1 1 3u3AdLd
Jomo] ¢ 38 Juiky oq 03 seadde ugy noA 31 mq pausddey Apeaae
Aoyy wostiedwion up “ysnowssyiog  JLISMEDI( HORY S [[EX 0) PIAU 3,UCP . .
Jono pue ur K3 yey) ssaydodypayy  nox “asion Jo joje Supjewr pue asnoy 105€0 —.m”ﬂ.-“_“”a.sw..oh
WOSUIQOY 2T} UBYY AIPNO] pue 13daef 1} 4240 Mof L1394 BwAp saopdoatfay V sspoq
a4 553)d0d1Y YMBH You(g 2y L Adeypm ‘Yoeqq ‘S8.1e( p pey ap opmeelyg p paseguon L1E 0€ 11 LE0Z/8/1 [4
-108£0 HN “yinouwsiiog
awp sy sassed ANBIAY JNN
*AdBssa3ouun S14I8q [[EI B B3 oM} ‘snDY LW 52A0 AP WDGIZN :
jsed 3y | pajEdLpu) By {ENPIAIPU] = INIVIJIAOD ASTON pojiewsy bb nosuiqoy poseq 89 SZ:01 LYoz I
— S ——
dn mopjoq SaAELIBN Yuaaaqy UoREd0Y ax »jied sumy, neq  1ed
LI/ o LU/t -Pordd 2y} 40, So7 jo41u0) asron vad



TJo 7 ofey

*I[{EIUNCIIE PI3LyAq JPM ased]

e a|qismadsas asom j(e vaddey ssop
1SEI0 34 USYM JEY} PUEB JULISTWNIND
snosasuep Appuxa 3o 03

1 [1€2-sup Jo asodand oy jo ey “Avg
JBALD) U INY JPIHIEWMIN/USLING Y3
UO JSNIBWMIN] Ut paYeI0] sI Apradosd

*SUIANUD 43y Jnoqe Ay Kysedosd Lw o3 asopd L4aA Surmiod

1sed 9y3 1 PAJIBIUOD UIIG SBY JIIE)

'sea £|[en3as 11 usy Jamo) Jeadds

31 apew pey sagjed 3 ABue Ay poe
PYSE SEA ) SB A}JIBXI M3[J JJR.1DAIE
YL |PUOBHIAIU] YINOWSEIO
Bunaedop woym Moy Jeade
WISV 2} HOBA 2F PAIMIJAI pus
J3§[e3 2y} yym yods ySnouo@IW

dp moqpoyq

asuag WOy SuIM0D “PEIINE JIGIOUY

‘UOSEIE OU 0} ISION JQIPAIRUT

JJBL QU JE|) B YONS ¥ YJIaL

Mof sty BuiAy ssauisng.ou SBY LEL

8 Ajqissod 3ol sty) }09) ) punoqyInos
¥ UO [JO U pUIS ULIDO JY) 1240 JNO 323
03 JaSea os sy 19f STIp) Jr oS puIm 3
Kt sem a13yyanoqe utegdurod ajdoad
yey) 13jdoopoy Jswoagas ano jo vaue
UOREBADD Y Ul {]1IS S8 JINEW 35104
sty -uies vorjesa]d Auk K|pavy yim
31y pnoj Sulweads s1Y) pananuod
194 pue 1103 531 03 Jotad apnngpe
ajqeuosea.l suios wed o) swy jdwe
Py 3 ey ury) adow Ajoasq sem
JJODNEY SH[} UC ITL QUINI BYT "SI UB]
3D40) JIE DY) UBY) IZIS 531 SULIIPISUOD
Jais108 A€} S1 Apoq 51 Jo SIS

4832 AY) 0) PAdLIIE SIUIBUI S} KM
1ol siyyueado oyl pue Aiapny SpIEMO)
PONULUCD PUE JOI|9 JIAC S504 0) BANY
piey £jPwalINa UL IPEW PUNOGILION
410 %003 1Y) sus(d oy :pajrewy

L10T ‘80 YoTel| “Kepsoupam

~LS8EQ HN I EWMIN

SOAIRLIBN

LIIE/T

0}

manfeg
SEEON poseg 8Lt STIT  LIOVISA 8
£06£0 IW Joua
peoy Joary
08 QI paseguon] 657 oc:ol  Llozieen L
yenay uoyEI] ar wied g, neq  [Ed
LUl/T poridg ayp 104 807 j04u0)) as1oN Vad



_ .

rSt t’gﬁ DAN
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433,6536

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist Fvw,
Date: 3/9/2017

Subj: Noise Report for February 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 10 noise inquiries in
February 2017, 7 rotor and 3 fixed wing.

The 7 rotor wing inquiries originated from 2 Portsmouth residences. Both residents are
concerned about the altitude and the path that Seacoast Helicopters flies.

The three fixed wing inquiries are from a Newmarket residence. The resident of
Newmarket is a repeat caller and is concerned that the military aircraft are targeting her
home.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for February 2017.

O000O TAKING YOU THERE



Z40 | 38ey

TO1A
0001 PIPUIWMOIAA Y} A5G0

PUE J0OYIS IPPIL Y} PIOAB *SOI|
3 399).009 ¢ s5ed IOy pajIEIF

*A185S3UUN 5) WIEQ [[8D € JUY)
1sed a3 uy pajesipu) §8Y [Enprapay

LHODITE LSIENOL
- 3snoy Am 1340 A|300AIP HIGIZN

< INIVIdINOD ASTON :pogiewmy

*K18S5303UUR 51 YOUq [[€2 ¥ I
1sed 24 u) paENPUY SBY [ENPIAIPUY

*A1E$9200UUN §1.IBY [{B6I B JBL]) -asnoy ws 1040 Ap3oaip smydoagsy
ysed 3 ug pAEdIPuI sey [EupIAIpUL  PoY - INTVIAINOD TSION :pajtemy

oA YUBL ], "SUONIE 1Y) 40}
AqBIUNOIIE PJIY 3G J1m Jjqisucdsas
4B 04k ISOY) PUE ISEIJ JBY} INDIO
saop aydoyseres J8Y) UM oS ur Sof
0) §1 81} Jo Jaud -aydoasered Baq M
313 31qedSAI0) S1 3] “spatq 03u Jy3S1a
Burdy vontpuod snosaduep Kioa g

s1 ¥ pue passdasd jou 248 ap ode
pouoz jou si sty ‘pawmdossdp
fepuaptsa. Ayarey aj3uts ‘a3earad e

s spi g -Asadoad Lm Sugradavy Yeadane
aay prdes jo asuegqamysip K1apes

¥ pug asiou & J20dot 03 Smyped ur,|

*SUIIDUDD ISE Jnoqe
3sed 213 w3 PajOLIU0D UIDY SBY JED

‘nok yusy L ‘su123u09 £3948s Jo

§307] auUl| UMO] HIBYIN(/ JHRIMAN
) uo JaqIewMaN 1 Apsedoad L
spavaol pajutod syyday sas Ksrugep
uea 1 fie v w1 3of o Surgped w,)

*SWIIU0I LY JNoqE
1580 3 Ul PAJITIUOD- UII S8 LB

*2]GEIUN0IE plRY

aq Jim asead Iv djdoad sy waddey
S0P YSBID YY) UIYM PuE Suiajjed
Ajayes ] YJ JuUIWNIOP 0 S1 [{€d

s1y} yo asodund a1 g0 yau g ‘Apqowolne
UB JO SISH| PEIY M1 MOPUIM UGN
Aw 105 1312 Juipray syyBi{ sy 995 vEd
1 *A349dosd Awr Buryad.re) asuag wouy
Buimod yyesoae ve s1 2291 ], “13)jRWw
Ayages a3y ¢ 12001 03 Suyped w,]

*SULIIIU0D I3Y INOQE
3sed 3t ul pojIRIUOS UIAY SN JAPRD

1 sofjog

L1/8Z/Z0

“108€0 HN "pnowsiiod
193208 NI

4. paseq SL

~108€0 HN ‘Ymowsjaog
anuaAy B

4} paseg 89

-F0SE0 HN ‘tinouisiiog
ANUIAY SN

aadesigay vosueqoy pasegqy 89

~LSBE0 HN “lewmaN
Mmatafeg

SEIOM poseq 841

~LSBE0 HN I19reuIMdN
Marafeg

SEIOM pasey 8L

-LSBE0 HN FjHeuman
m3akeg

SE1IDM paseg 8L

uonBIoY.

o LI ‘poriag ayy 40,

L10T ‘80 Unmpy ‘Aepsoupdp,

9eEl  LIOTOUT 9

SOt L10Ti6int s

Pl LIOTBER L4

Lile 4 LEOT/E/T €

L0 L10TRT 4

vri6l LTz I

5
d SOANB.LIBN] PNy at saieD ),

weq  [vD

307 104u0) 510N Y Ad



TJ0 738y

*£4BSSIOIUUN SI NIBQ fjE - JBY)
15ud a1y 0] pajEdPUL SBY [enpLAPU]

"A48ssa02UUN S| NIBY {[BI € JBY)
1sud 3y uy payedipuy sey [Enprafpu|

. ‘Kxpss3aanun sy youq Jus e ey
3864 U3 Uy pazEMpul SBY [ENPIAIPUY

“A1E5$239UUN I Y28 §{¥d € I8}
3sed aq) W) pojEILpUY SBY [ENpIAIPY]

LHOITA LSIENO0L
-asnoy Aw 040 A[1595P HIGTIN

- LNI¥TdIWOD ASION :papteny

doys

3 BB ‘VMOJUMOD PUB YIaows)I0]
I3A0 (00{ PIPUITWOIIS JOU J33] QOL
123dostay 3s¢0deas YIGLIN pajrewy

LHOTTd LSTINOL .006 3popis
*asnoy Awt 430 Apaaap YDIGFIN

= LNEVTIdINQD ISION pajrewey

JHOI'T LSINNOL SLS
He ‘asnoy A 1oae APRIP WIGIIN

= LNIVIHIOD ASION :pajrecty

A

dry mofioq

SIANBLIEN

LI/82/20

o1

]

rr-y

jJerony

YA 74 114

paseq

paseq

paseg

paseg

oI

:pOLIB Y1 0.

-188€0 HN ‘yinowmsysog
SNUIAY ISP

89

“108€0 HN ‘pnowsiiog
RIS NIBW

SL

~[08€0 HN ‘wnows)ioy
-ANUIAY I

89

-108£0 HIN ‘ginowisyiog
INUIAY II[RAl

89

a1 »ied)

L10Z ‘30 Yotep "Supssupos

Ol LIeTLtT 01
€TV LIOUTLR 6
STSL  LIOTTUT 8
Le€Y  L10T0T/T L

: .

sy, aeq  HB)

3077 1043107) 3810\ VId



™0
M
>
wn
T

\4

TERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to reallocate $25,000 from PDA’s joint marketing fund
to PDA’s independent marketing fund and to expend said funds for the
purpose of promoting Allegiant Airline’s air passenger service to Myrtle
Beach; all in accordance with the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner,
Deputy General Counsel, dated March 10, 2017 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\Allegiant0317.docx

QOO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



MEMORANDUM
To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director < W& ~——
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel MG’
Date: March 10, 2017

Re:  Allegiant Airlines, Marketing Funds for New Air Service

Historically, PDA and Allegiant have entered into co-marketing agreements to promote
Allegiant’s air service from PSM. Additionally in an effort to gain further traction in developing
air service to and from PSM, PDA has elected to market the airport and its air service using its
own funds above and beyond the funds allocated for co-marketing. These efforts have borne
fruit. This past fiscal year PDA allocated $135,000 in matching funds to the co-marketing effort
and $65,000 for PDA’s independent marketing.

Allegiant recently announced seasonal service to Myrtle Beach, South Carolina which service
commences Junel, 2017. In connection with the announcement Allegiant has asked PDA to
allocate $25,000 of its own funds towards marketing this new service. The basis for the request
is that Allegiant would like to promote the service with price point advertisements, something
which PDA cannot do as PDA cannot not refer to specific air fare rates and the availability of
such rates. While PDA has expended most of the $65,000 allocated for its independent marketing
efforts there are still funds available in the pool of funds PDA has set aside for its joint marketing
with Allegiant. The ads which Allegiant will release will promote this new route and will
correspondingly promote PSM.

At the March 16, 2017 meeting of the Board of Directors, please request authorization to expend
up $25,000 for the purpose of promoting this new service to Myrtle Beach.

OO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www peasedev.org

55 international Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801



O

A

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $81,387.13 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson Kreiger
Through 12/31/16
Through 01/31/17

2. Kutak Rock LLP
Through 12/31/16
Through 01/31/17

3.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through 12/31/16

Through 01/31/17
Through 01/31/17

Note: Roll Call Vote required

N:\RESOLVES\Legal Services0317.docx

$ 2,078.49
$ 346.50

$ 2,424.99
$ 6,182.64
$ 14,837.50

$21,020.14
$ 29,696.00
$27,782,00
$ 464.00

$57,942.00
Total $81,387.13

O000O TAKING

YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



£10Z “uer yBnoiy

S334Tv931 - SISATYNV

92'815'96% £0°029's9$ 000zv'e$ | lczBip'LES £2°222'LL1L3 92°21Z'00LS | |20'P00'LLS €301 aAlje|nwNy
0Ev09'rLS ’ 009 L vl Ad
21°00r'2$ LL°00¥'2$ Sl Ad

0eCLiv' LS 08°CiF'vLS Ol Ad 9l Ad

96°6%0'28% €0°029'G9% 00'02F'6% | {£6'500°L$ L1 Ad||92°212'00L$ 9.°/1Z'00L$ | Ll Ad
feol uogepunod |/ZZJeBuBH| | pepuesey | 3lva feol uopepunoy j1eA ueAeH “31va|
Iea) [eos)y mer Jee) [BoSI4 me]
uonEAIOSUOT) UoIIBAIOSUOY
Biaquia)g Aueg ‘josunod pes uojsald uuAl :jesunos pean
SYALLVIA TYLANIWNOYIANI



Pease Development Authority’

Lynn Marie Hinchee, Gerieral Counsel
360 Corporate Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Referenco#120220 __ 11047-4138

ANDERSON

Anderson & Kreiger LLP
50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
‘Boston, MA Q2109
(617) 6218500,

EIN: 04-2988950

February 21, 2017

Total Current Billing:—~_ 346.50

Previous Balance Due:

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS

- 2,078.49

Total Now Due: — 2,424.99



ANDERSON o
KREIGER

Anderson & Krelger LLP
50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109
(617) 621-6500

January 23, 2017

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive

Poftsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 119885 1 1047-4136

Total Current Billing: 2,078.49
Previous Balance Due: © 0.00
Total Now Due: — - 2,078.49

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

_ o Kutak-Rock LLP
zv;&shBJNZGTON, D.C. PO Box 30057
elephone 202-828-2400 ' Omaha, NE 68103-115
Facsimile 202-828-2488 . T !
: , Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 e Z.ﬁs:;wfwooof 6
’ First National Bank of Omaha
February 7, 2017 - KutakRock LLP
- A/C#24-690470

Reference: Iivoice No. 2266674
Client Matter No. 301603-1

Lynn Hinchee
Pease Development Authority i
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Invoice No, 2266674
' 301603-1
TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $14,837.50 -

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $14,837.50



KUTAK ROCK LLP

Check Remit To;

Kutak Rock LLP
WASHINGTON, D.C. "PO Box 30057
Telephone 202-828-2400 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 202-828-2488 ‘ e
. Wire Transfer Remit To:
Pederal ID 47-0597598 ~ ABA #104000016
| First Natiohal Bank of Omaha
: Kutak Rock LLP
sammegy 5, 2077 A/C # 24-690470
Reference: Invoice No. 2257251
Client Matter No. 301603-1
Lynn Hinchee
Pease Devélopinent Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Invoice No. 2257251
' 301603-1
$6,182.64

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE



Pease Development Authority Jan 26, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
" P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $29,446.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $250.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $29,696.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $29,696.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §




Pease Development Authority Feb 15, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $464.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $464.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $464.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Feb 22, 2017

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL, FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED:

TOTAL EXPENSES:

TOTAL THIS BILL:
BALANCE DUE:

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

PAGE

$27,782.00

Please return this page with your remittance and

please reference the client)case number on
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

all



INTERNATI 55 international Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <ft—

Date: March 16,2017

Re: Commercial Mooring Permit Transfer

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, I am pleased
to report that PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 389 Commercial Fishing 03/06/17
Transferor: Charles Felch, Jr.
Transferee: Charles Felch, III

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring
Permit Transfers provides that:

"A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by
Pda 508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the

Division documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being
sold.

These conditions have been met.

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\BoardMemos\Boardmem03 17.docx

OQOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA <W**"
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH

DATE: February 28, 2017

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request for
the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #389, from Charles Felch Jr. to Charles Felch
IIL.

I'have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and the
Deputy Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code
of Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am requesting
approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OOOCC) TAKING YOU THERE

R

ph: 863-436-850¢0 fax: 8063-436-2780 www.peasadav.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Deputy Chief H/M Grant M. Nichols
Re: - Commercial Transfer (Felch Jr. to Felch II)

Date: February 28, 2017

1. Charles Felch Jr. and Charles Felch III are requesting the transfer of a Commercial Use
Mooring Permit (#389) in the Seabrook mooring field.

2. Felch Jr has been in the commercial fishing business. Documentation is attached in the
form of his 2016 commercial fishing license and proof of landings from the 2015 — 2016
fishing season. Felch Jr. is selling his vessel and fishing gear to Felch the ITT

3. Charles Felch III has supplied an Initial Commercial Use Mooring Application with a
valid NH fishing license and a valid 2017 NH Boat Registration. He has also supplied an
executed bill of sale for the vessel currently assigned to Mooring #389 and all of its gear.
Felch IIT has also indicated in writing that he understands that the permit must remain in
commercial use. He has also paid the transfer fee, the initial permit application fee and the
permit fee for the vessel assigned to the mooring.

I recommend that permit #389 be transferred to:

Charles Felch III
9 Dandiview Acres
Seabrook, NH 03874



55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute:

1. Rights of Entry for charter boat operations at the Hampton Harbor
Marine Facility with:

a. Jah Reel Fishing Charters;
b. Due East Fishing Charters;
c. Central NH Guides; and
2. Extensions of Rights of Entry for the Rye Harbor and Hampton
Harbor marine facilities’ charter boat operations and retail
operations for the businesses listed;

on the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum from Geno J.
Marconi, Division Director, dated March 1, 2017 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\ROECharterSnack0317.docx

OO0OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.neasedev.org



.
PEASE

INTERNATS_Q“NAL == ) LER NI B L PP g, NSY SN

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: March 10, 2017

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director ﬁﬁl‘/b las 17
3|

Subject: Rights of Entry: Rye and Hampton

Captain Aaron Diamond, Jah Reel Fishing Charters and Captain Geoffery Ouellette, Due East
Fishing Charters, Captain Jeffery Foote, Central NH Guides, and Captain Eric Bouchard, Break of
Dawn Charters, have submitted requests to the Division of Ports and Harbors for a Right of
Entry (ROE) to pick up and discharge passengers from the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility.
Additionally, the Division has received requests for the extension of ROE’s from companies
currently operating charter vessels and concession buildings at the Rye and Hampton Harbor
Marine Facilities. In summary there are:

* Thirty Four (34) passenger/charter vessels, Twelve {12) of which have a concession
building supporting the vessel operation.

¢ Five (5) commercial fishing vessels that have concession buildings for the retail sale (3)
and storage (1) of their catch and storage of frozen lobster bait (1).

e One (1) concession for retail sale of food.

* One (1) concession for the retail sale of fishing tackle and bait.

The Division has reviewed the requests and recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
approve the Rights of Entry (ROE) for the commercial operations listed below and in
accordance with the following terms and conditions:

TERM: Three (3) years commencing July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020
FEES: $10.00 per foot of the vessel Commercial Pier-Use Permit where applicable

$1,000.00 for the first year for ground rental for location of concession building
Second and Third year to be negotiated.

TAKING YOU THERE



INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and Indemnity Insurance, in
the amount of $1,000,000.00 endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage.
Workers Compensation coverage, automobile liability coverage in a minimum
amount of $1,000,000.00 and commercial general liability in a minimum amount
of $1,000,000.00, as the same may be required or appropriate in connection
with the individual operations of each entity doing business on state property.
Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon
the nature and scope of operations of each entity authorized to conduct
business at Rye and Hampton Marine Facilities;

ADDITIONAL:
Entities and individuals issued a Right of Entry are subject to all the applicable
Administrative Rules and Policies as promulgated by the Pease Development
Authority.

Rye Harbor: Vessel Only

Dwight Tuttle Black Dog Charters Passenger
Keper Connell Clandestino Charters Passenger
George Philbrick Charters from Rye Passenger
Robert Weathersby Seacoast NH Charters Passenger
Don Taylor Taylor'd Charters Passenger
David Kolhase Lucas Marine Passenger
Andy Widden Shoals Run Charter Fishing Passenger
Tyler MclLaughlin Pinwheel Charters Passenger
Ted Alex South End Charters Passenger
Adam Baker Vintage Fish Company Passenger
Bill Wagner Captain Bill's Fishing Charters Passenger

Rye Harbor: Vessel and Concession Building

Sue Reynolds Island Cruises Passenger
Brad Cook Atlantic Fishing Fleet Passenger
Peter Reynolds Granite State Whale Watches Passenger
Patrick Dennehey Tontine Fishing Passenger
Peter Aikens Harvester Fishing Charters ° Passenger
Peter Aikens Petey’s Lobster Pound Retail sales of catch
Nate Hanscom Rye Harbor Lobster Pound Retail sales of catch

Nate Hanscom Rye Harbor Lobster Pound Storage of catch



Rye Harbor: Concession Building Only

Peter Reynolds

Rye Harbor Side

Hampton Harbor: Vessel Only

Jason Binette
Jim Flanders
Doug Kirkland
Denise Guaron
Gregory Guaron Jr.
Corey Gauron
Leland Stevens
Aaron Diamond
Geoffery Oullette
Jeffery Foote

Eric Bouchard

Aelin Mae Fishing Charters
Sunrise Adventure Charters
Admiral Bruin Sportfishing
Al Gauron’s Deep Sea Fishing
Answer Charter Fishing
Steaker Fishing Charters
Stevens Fishing Charters

F/V Jah Reel Fishing Charters
Due East Fishing Charters
Central NH Guides

Break of Dawn Charters

Hampton Harbor: Vessel and Concession Building

Les Eastman
Robert Tonkin
Richard LaPierre
John Gilmore
Mike Tarentino
Sean Nartiff
Josh Belisle
Todd Smith

Bob Nudd

Platypus Charters

Captain Bob’s Charter Fishing
Yellow Bird Fishing

Smith and Gilmore Fishing
Hampton Parasailing

3 Buoys Fishing Charters

Sea Fever Fishing Charters
Smitty’s Lobster Pound

F/V Sheila Ann

Hampton Harbor: Building Only

Denise Gauron

Hampton Harbor Tackle

Food concession

Passenger
Passenger
Passenger
Passenger
Passenger
Passenger
Passenger
Passenger (NEW)
Passenger (NEW)
Passenger (NEW)
Passenger (NEW)

Passenger

Passenger

Passenger

Passenger

Passenger

Passenger

Passenger

Retail sales of catch

Frozen lobster bait storage

Fishing Tackle



b\

-

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 9 to Right
of Entry for Non-Exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell
University - Shoals Marine Lab for the purpose of extending the Right of
Entry for a period of two (2) years from April 1, 2017 through March 31,
2019; all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the
memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated March 3, 2017
attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:ARESOLVES\ShoalsExt0317.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street. Suite 1 Porismouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: March 3, 2017

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director

Subject: Shoals Marine Laboratory, Burge Wharf ROE Extension

Cornell University, Shoals Marine Laboratory (Shoals Lab) is requesting an extension of the Right of Entry
(ROE) for the Non-exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and the Burge Wharf at the Market Street Marine
Terminal. Amendment No. 8 will expire March 31, 2017.

Parcel A-2 and the Bbrge Wharf provide the ocean access through which Shoals Lab transports all
supplies, students, staff and faculty to Appledore Island, the location of the lab. Appledore Island is
approximately ten (10) miles offshore from the wharf. Shoals Lab has utilized these facilities since the
establishment of the lab in 1969.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends to the PDA Board of Directors, approval of an
extension to the Right of Entry in accordance with the following Terms and Conditions:

TERM: Two (2) years beginning April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2019.

DOCKAGE: $4,700.00 annually for one (1) vessel of forty-seven (47) feet in length @ $100.00 per
foot Length Overall (LOA). Additionally, one (1) vessel thirty-seven (37) feet in length
will also be allowed to utilize the dock and raft alongside the larger vessel.

PASSENGER

FEE: $1.00 per paying passenger per round trip to and from the island payable on or before
the 15" of the month for the prior month.

STORAGE
SHED: $500.00 annually to locate a storage shed to be shared by Star Island Corporation.

DUMPSTER:  $500.00 annually to locate dumpsters for the collection of refuse from the island.

PARKING: Shoals Marine Lab is allowed seven (7) parking spaces on Parcel A-2, as designated by
the Division, for crew parking.

OO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.pgasedev.org



INSURANCE:

Commercial General Liability coverage in the amount of 2 million dollars and Protection
and Indemnity coverage endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage in the
minimum amount of 1 million dollars. PDA-DPH shall be names as additional insured on
Grantee’s liability policies.

No policy may be canceled without first providing PDA-DPH with 30 days advance
written notice (except in the case of non-payment of a premium, in which 10 days’
notice will be accepted).

A waver of subrogation in favor of PDA-DPH.

A provision that coverages shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any
coverages, self-insured or otherwise, carried by PDA-DPH.

Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon the nature
and scope of operations.



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R, Mullen, Executive Director M

Date: March 16, 2017
Re:  Special Events

I am pleased to report on the following special events:

1. On Sunday, May 7, 2017, the American Lung Association will hold the “Cycle the
Seacoast” bike rally. Funds raised will be used to support the American Lung
Association’s programs.

2. On Sunday, May 28, 2017, Redhook Ale Brewery and Runner’s Alley will host a
Sk road race. Funds raised will be used to support the Krempels Brain Injury
Foundation’s programs.

PABOARDMTG\SpecialEvent0317.docx

ph:

603-433-6088

OQO0O0O TAKING YOU

fax: 603-427-0433

THERE

www.peasedev.org



